State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Streect East
Post Office Box 50130
Chatleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ@ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Requeét for
Quotation

PTR11003

AP SE CORRESPONDENGE TO RITENTICNOR,

FRANK WHITTAKER
306-5558~2316

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685

BUILDING 5,

1900 KANAWHA

CHARLESTON,
2B305-0432

ROOM 906
BOULEVARD, EAST
Wy
304-558-0428

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

07715720140

BID ORENING DATE: 08/18/2010 BID OPENING TIME __ 01:30PM
0001 EA 968-20 _ 2.
| B L0, s00
/BUILDING CONSTRUCTION / /
THE WEST VIRGINIAl PURCHASING DIVISION,| FOR THE AGENCY,
THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT, IS
SOLICITING BIDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A
) PRE-ENGINEERED ME
MAINTENANCE FACILIITY I
MANDATORY PRE-B|I
T 10:30 AM AT THE 380 PARKPLACE,
T ZION, WV.| ALL
TTEND THIS MEETING. :
AILURE TO ATTEND THE MANDATORY PRE-BID SHALL RESULT IN
ISQUALIFICATTION [OF THE BID. NO ONE PERSON MAY
. EPRESENT MORE TH BIDDER.

!"""*“"‘,{""‘“ (r— 4
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B
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[8 Fi] : 18
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DATE

(r30- e 00 §-15-20)0

S 06 YEAS]

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the Siate of West Virginia.

2, The State may accept or refect in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. ‘ .
4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are o be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise availabfe for these setvices or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

_ 5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptanics of goods or sarvices.
6. interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.
7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the Wesf Virginia Code.
8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay of reimburse such taxes.

8. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Ordar/Contract upon 30 days wiitten notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the Stale of Wast Virginla and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process. :

11. Any reference o automatic renawal is hereby deleted. The Coniract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreament of the parties, .

12. BANKRUPTCY: in the event the vendotfcontraclor files for bankrupicy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and veid, and terminate such contract without further order. :

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum {BAA)}, approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv,.us/admin/purchasesvre/hipaa.him
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meeis the definiion of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose-to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
persenally identifiable infarmation or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
pelicies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Palicies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp/Awvww_state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiaity pdi.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
reguirsments by any state or local agency of West Virginia, inciuding, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide ali necessary releases io obtain information lo enable the direcior or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or fransfer to the State of West Virginia ali rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and tha State of
West Virginia for price fixing andfor unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodifies or services

purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Buch assignment shall bs made and become effective at the fime the
purchasing agency tenders the inifial payment to the bidder. _

[ certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liabiiity eompany, parinership, or person or entity submitting & bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign -
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS -

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. items offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Allernates offered by the hidder as EQUAL fto the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an altemnate should attach complete specifications .and fhterature fo the bid. . The
Purchasing Division may walve minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.QO.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotafion. .
4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
- opening. Failure of the bidder o deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.C. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

S, Gommunication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.8.R. §148-1-6.6). _ '

Rev. 12/15/09



RFQ cOPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

State of Wast Virginia Request for

Department of Administration  Quotation

Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Straet East

Post Office Bax 50130 -
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

B04

=h58~2316

DIV

BUI
190
CHA

2

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

ISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

LDING 5, ROOM 906
0 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,
RLESTON, WV
5305-04632

EAST

304-5R8-0428

g7/15/2010

BID OPENING DATE

0B/18/20186 BID

OPENING TIM

ALL POTENTIAL BI
THE STARTING]

ERS ARE REQUESTED TO
FOR {THE PRE-BID. BI

LATE, BUT PRIOR T THE} DISMISSAL OF TH
PORTION OF E PR
BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF

PORTION OF THE PRE-BID, BUT DURING ARY
OF THE PRE-B{ID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED T
ATTENDANCE SHEET.

FRANK WHITTAKER IN THE
AT FRANK.M.WHITTAKERaW
DEADLINE FIR TECHNICAL
5:00 PM. ALL| TECHNICAL
ADDENDUM AFTER THE DEA

WY PURCHASING D
.60V DR VIA FAX
QUESTIONS IS 08
QUESTIONS WILL
LINE.

THE BIDRING
QUOTATION, PLANS

ONSIST OF THE R
ECIFICATIONS.
REQUEST FOR AY BE OBTAINED
ENIOR BUYER

HASING DIVISION
REET], EAST

FRANK WHITTAKER,
WEST VIRGINIA PUR
2019 WASHINGTON S
CHARLESTON,

TELEPHONE: 30

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MAY VE DBTAIN

ING.
ITECQTS
088 WEST WASHINGTON STREET
HARLESTON, MWV 25313

-BII} WILL BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.

ALL TECHNICAL QUESTIONS MUST VE SUBMIT[TED IN WRITING TOj

ARRIVE PRIOR TO
DBERS WHO ARRIVE
E TECHNICAL

THE TECHNICAL

SUBSEQUENT PART
0 SIGN THE

IVISION VIA EMAI
AT 304-558-4115.
/6272010 AT

BE ADDRESSED BY

EQUEST FOR

IBY CONTACTING:

ED BY CONTACTING:

SIGNATURE

TITLE

FEN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESFONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virglnia ReqUESi_ for =
Department of Administration  QQuotation
Purchasing Division

20198 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
306-558-2314

RFQ COPY | — _
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
BUILDING 5, ROOM %06
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV -

25505-0432  304-558-0428

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

07/15/72010
HID CPENING DATE:

p8/18/2a10 BID OPEN

PHONE: 304-769-08121

THERE IS A NON-REFUNDABILE $210.00 FEE,| PLUS $25.00
SHIPPING AND; HANDLING FOR THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIDNS.
ONLY COMPLETE SETS WILL BE ISSUED.

EXHIBIT 5

.MEST VIRGINIA CODE 21-

TION FOR A PUBLI
- REQUIRES EACH VEMDOR T
SUBMIT AT THE SAME TIM
ITHE BID. THE| ENCL{OSED
MUST BE SIGNED AND SUB
DF THE VENDOR'S
CLE 1D, CHAPTER 21 OF
TO SUBMIT THE SIGNED D
[THE BID SHALL RE

1D-5 PROVIDES THAT: ANY SOLICITA-
VYEMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AT SUBMITS A BID FOR THE WORK T
AN AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
RUG-FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT
ITTED WITH THE BID AS EVIDENCE
NCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ARTI-|
HE WEST VIRGINIA CODE. FAILURE
UG-FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT WIT
DISQUALIFICATION OF SUCH BID.

NOTICE TO PROCEED
WITHIN 425 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE NOTIICE TO PROCEED
IS RECEIVED. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE FULLY

EXECUTED PURCHASE| ORDER WILL BE CONSIDERED NOTICE TO
PROCEED. '

RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CIONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN

NOTICE TO TH THE MATERIALS DR WORKMANSHIP

SUPPLIED ARE| OF INFERIOR QUALITY OR| DO NOGT CONFORM
- WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE BID ANDI CONTRACT

HERE IN.

CANCELLATIONE THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING RESERVES THE

.WAGE RATES: THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRIACTOR SHALL PAY
THE HIGHER OF THE| U.S.| DEPARTMENT OF LIABOR MINIMUM WAGE
ATES AS ESTABLISHED FDR CALHOUN COUNT)Y, PURSUANT

ST EE REVERSE BIDE FOR TERNS AND CONRHIONS
SIGNATURE ]?ELEPHUNE f‘
TTTLE IFE‘" . ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



State of West Virginia

Department of Adminisiration

Purchasing Dlvision

2019 Washington Streat East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADORESS HERE

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685 '

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Request for =
Quotation

PTR11003

34

A RES S TP HEA P ONDENGE TORTIER

FRANK WHITTAKER
-558-~-2314

DIV

BUIX
1990
CHA

2

ISION DOF PUBLIC TRANSIT

LDING 5, RDOM 906
0 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,
RLESTON, WV
5305-0432

EAST

304-558-0428

07/15/2¢10

BID OPENING DATE:

AGE
ARBI

INTE
" EQU

ORK
CE
ALL
. (XX)
THE
(XX)

[THE
SUBM

MATE

IRRE

IN L
NDE

T0 WEST VIRGINIA

OF THIS CONTRACT:

OF COMMERCTIAL GE
ISSUANCE OF [CONTRALCT.
THE; MINIMUM AMOUNT [OF INSURANCE

COVERAGE REQUTIRED| IS $(1,000,000.00

{XX) BUILDERS RI
FURNISH PRO OF
AN AMOUNT EQUAL

BIDDER SHALL

RATES APPLY

TRATION:
REST FOR
IRED BY |STATE

ANY

LAW)

OR IN ANY AMERICAN INS
PERTAINING T0 THI

ERS* COMPENSATION:
RTIFICA

OF THE ILTEMS

INSURA

BID DOCUMENTS|,

BONDS: | FIVE| PER
BID PAYABLE

RIAL BON

VOCABLE LETTER OF .

SQLVENT SURETY COMPANY
TATE DF WEST VIRGINIA
BOND WILL
ERSQ]

IEU QF
R $100,000.

CODE
TO TH

REFE
PAYMENTS

FROM WOR
CHECK

:  [SUCCE
RAL [LIABILITY INSURANCE PRIOR TO

INSURANCE ¢
UILDERS RISK - ALL R[ISK INSURANCE 1IN
0 100fX OF THE AMOUNT OF THE CCONTRACT.

21-5A, ET,
IS PROJECT)

SER.

DUE (EXCEPT FOR
CONTAINED IN TH
TITUTE OF ARCHIT]

S CONTRACT ARE HEREBY

VENDOR IS REQU
KERS' COMPENSATI

ED BELOW WILL BE

SSFUL VENDOR SH

UNLESS OTHERWIS

SUCCESS

NT (5X) OF THE

0 THE|] STATE OF WEST
ITTED WITH EACH BI
ALSO FURN

FOR| 180X
BONDS MAY BE| PROVIIDED

AS A BID BOND.
ISH A PERFDRMANC
OF THE AMOUNT @
IN THE FORM OF
CREDIT, OR BOND
AUTHORIZED TH
-« A LETTER OF C
ONLY BE ALLOWE

NAL OR BUSINESS

RENCES MADE TO ARBITRATION OR
:

ECTS DOCUMENTS

(PREVAILING

NY INTEREST
S CONTRACT

DELETED.

IRED TO PROVIDE
ON IF SUCCESSFUL.

A REQUIREMENT

LEL FURNISH PROOF

SPECIFIED 1IN

UL VENDOR SHALL

TATAL AMOUNT OF
IRGINIA, SHALL BE
THE SUCCESSFUL
E BOND AND LABOR/
F THE CONTRACT.
CERTIFIED CHECK,
URNISHED BY A
0 BUSINESS IN THE
EDIT SUBMITTED
FOR PROJECTS
HECKS ARE NOT

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



Purchasing Division

RFQ COPY .
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

State of West Virginia d
Depariment of Administration " Quotation

2019 Washingion Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Request for [

T ADDRESS CORRE S RN E T A TIENHON O 7

FRANK WHITTAKER
506~558=-2314

BUILDING 5,
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON,

- 25305-0432

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

ROOM 906

Wv
5304-558-0428

07/15/2010

BID OPENING DATE:

08/18/2010

ECCECPTABLE IN 11
OND, OR LABOR AN

(XX) MAINTENANCE
COVERING THE| ROOF
THE SUCCESSFUL VE

REV. 11/00

EXHIBIT 7

DOMESTIC ALUMINUM
PROJECTS

IN ACCORDANCE WIT
SEQ., EVERY [CONTR
ALTERATION, REPAI

PUBLIC WORK
IN THE CASE

FOREIGN MADE
ACCEPTED ONL
TGO BE UNREAS
20% OR MORE
PRODUCTS. 1
PRODUCTS TO B
LABOR SURPLU

EU OF THE 5X BID ROND
r MATERIAL BOND.
BOND :

A TWO (2) YEAR
ING SIYSTEM WILL BE A

NDOR .

WEST VIRGINIA CODE 5-19-1 ET.,

DR CONSTRUCTION,

» IMPROVEMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF

EL ONLY,

OR

» TH

onu

OF

E OFf PUBLIC WORKS SH
GLASS OR STEEL, UNL

N $50,000 OR LE

E USED IN PUBLIC WOR
INUM,l GLASS OR STEEL
HE COST OF DOMESTIC

» PERFORMANCE

REQUIREMENT OF

s GLAISS & STEEL IN PUBLIC WORKS

WHERE THE COST OF STEEL IS
ERE MORE THAN 10,000 POUNDS OF

STATE WILL ACCEPT DNLY ALUMINUM
S PRODUCED IN THE UNITED STATES.
ACHINERY OR EQUIPMENT PURCHASED

GLASS OR STEEL
DR PRODUCED IN| A
» AS DEFINED BY THE| UNITED STATES

MAINTENANCE BOND

RECONSTRUCTION,

LL BE MADE OF

SS THE COST OF
S THAN 10,000

S PROJECTS.

RODUCTS MAY BE
RODUCTS 1S FOUND]
SONABLE IF IT IS
OR FOREIGN MADE

“"SUBSTANTIAL

DATE

ADDRESS GHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



Post Office Box 50130
Chareston, WV 25305-0130 RANK WHITTAKER
~-558~-2316
RFQ COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Danhill Construction Company

PO Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

State of West Virginia Request for gz IRE R T
Department of Administration  Quotation PTR11003 6

Purchasing Division : = =
2019 Washingion Street East

T DD EES S SO S ONDENCE T A T N TR

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROCM %04
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 504-558-0428

07/15/2010

B OPENING DATE: p8/18/

20140

BIf) OPENING TIME D1:350PM

DEPARTMENT O

PRICE THAN

PROVISIONS,

DETERMINES

ALUMINUM, GL
THAN THE LO
OFFICE MAY R
REDUCTION IN
ALL VENDORS
SUPPLYING FO

REV. 3/88

EXHIBIT 9

NOTICE FOR I
PROJECT ADDE

THE ARCHITEC
Yo ABIDE BY

IF, PRIOR TO| THE
THE SPENDING OFFICER OF TH

AT

SS OR STEEL THAT IS REASONABLE AND LOWER
ST BID DOMESTIC PRODUCTS,
QUEST, IN WRITING, A REEVALUATION AND

THE
UST

T/EN

CONSTRUCTION

AND SPECIFI

URCHASING -

(1) THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL PREPARE THE ADDENDUM
AND A LIST OF ALL| PART[IES THAT HAVE PROCURED DRAWINGS
TIONS FOR; THE PROJECT. THE ADDENDUM

ND LIST SHALL BE} FORWARDED TO THE BUYER IN THE STATE
IVISION. HE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL ALSQ
END A COPY [OF THE ADDENDUM TO THE STATE AGENCY FOR

HICH THE CONTRA

(2) THE BUYER SHALL ND THE ADDENDUM TD ALL
INTERESTED PARTIE

LABOR, FIOREIGN PRODUCTS MAY BE SUPPLIED
ONLY IF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS ARE 30X OR MORE HIGHER IN
E FOREIGN MADE PRODUCTS.

EIGN ALUMINUM, GLASS OR

THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE IN [ISSUING
PROJECT ADDENDA FOR STATE| AGENCIES:

WARD] OF A CONTRACT UNDER THE ABOVE
SPENDING UNET

HERE [EXISTS A BID FOR| LIKE FOREIGN

THE SPENDING

L OWE BID FOR SUCH DOMESTIC PRODUCTS.
INDICATE IN THEIR BID IF THEY ARE
TEEL .

E & FCKNDHLEDGEMENT F CONSTRUCTION

INEER] AND/OR AGENCY SHALL BE REQUIRED

IS (ISSUED.

AND|, IF NECESSARY, EXTEND THE BID

H

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABQVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingion Street East
Post Offica Box 50130
Chareston, WV 25305-0130

Quotation

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685

Request for [

PTR11003

FRANK WHITTAKER

5046-588-2314

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

DIVISIDN OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5,

WV
25305-0432

ROOM 9Dé
1900 KAMNAWHA BOULEVARD,
.CHARLESTON,

EAST

304-558-0428

07/15/72010

BiD OPENING DATE:

OPENING DATE[.
BUYER WITHIN
GPENING DATE|

ANY ADDENDUM SHOULD

AlL AD&ENDA

SHALL ALSO APPLY
EXCEPTION MAY BE
SOLE PURPOSE
DATE.

REV. 11/96

EXHIBIT 10

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

" ADDENDUM(S)
MY PROPOSAL,

AND H

ADDENDUM NOS. :

ND. 1 XS JRe/O
NO. 2 L8 G, JRoro
NO. 3 N PP R S
NG. 4 N PPN AP
NO. 5 | O R A

FOURTEEN [(14) DAYS PRIOR

SHOULD BE FORMALLY A

- 1(3)
[BINDERS AND] SUBMITTED Ta THE STATE
DIVISION. THE | SAME| RULES AND
THAT APPLY | T@ [THE [QRIGINAL

TO AN ADDENDUM DOCUMENT.
= [FOR AN ADDENDUM THAT
OF CHANGING A BID DPENING

VE MADE THE NECESSAR
‘PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIQ

BE
TD THE BID

REGULATIONS

BIDDING DOCUMENT
THE ONLY
IS ISSUED FOR THE

TIME AND/OR

ETC.

i HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGSE RECEIPT DF THE FO&LOWING'CHECKED
»

RECEIVED BY THE

NOWLEDGSED BY ALL
PURCHASING

REVISIONS TO

Koted L. /.

ITELEFHONE

(o33 -1l 0O

E-/5-20/0

" Hesident = ST OLygas]

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'




Stats of West Virginia quutestt for rrraraNeNEERCTTTT
epartment of Administration uotation

Purchasing Division LTR110035 8
2019 Washington Streat East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 304~558-0428

Danhill Construction Company
PO Box 685
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

| OPENING TIME _ 01:30PH

I. UNDERSTAND| THAT| FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BIDS.

VENDOR MUST CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE OR| ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAL DISCUSS[ION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STA PER[SONNEL IS NOT BINDING. ONLY THE
INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS BY| AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

........ﬁ......@l.o;./ﬁé’ﬁw..........SIﬁNATURE

. ) .
e AN k‘” .CQ@?F‘.C”.C.‘(’.Q'T‘. «+ s COMPANY
i O8I 010, DATE

REV. 11/96

CONTRAC[TORS LICENSE

EST VIRGINIA STAITE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL
ERSONS BESIRING [TO PERFORM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS
TATE MUST BE LICENSED, THE WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS
LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO ISSUE [THE CONTRACTORS
ICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY BE
ADE BY CONTACTING THE| WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
APITOL COMPLEX, BUILD[ING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV
5305. TELEPHONE;: (3044) 558-7890.

*”

EST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY
ROSPECTIVE BIDDER TO |[INCLUDE THE CONTRACTORS
LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID.

BIDDER TO COMPLET|

Fol t D REOE,32- o000 P §-15 - 9010

™ Hesiden £ ST OLYEAS) ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'

&




RFQ COPY

PO Box 685

State of Wast Virginia
Depariment of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Danhill Construction Company

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Request for =

R L Te
PTR11003 _ 9
T APDRESS COHRES PONDENCE T0-ATIENHON OF
FRANK WHITTAKER
304-558-2314

DIVISION OF

BUILBING 5,

1900 KANAWHA

CHARLESTON,
25305-0432

PUBLIC TRANSIT

ROOM 906
BOULEVARD,
Wy

EAST

304-558-0428

BID OPENING DATE:

BID

CONTRACTORS

CONTRACTORS

THE "REQUEST|
DIVISION IS
PROCUREMENT.

T

DR ALTERS TH
DESCRIBED 1IN
EFFECT.

ANY OTHER SOF

ANKRUPTCY :

THE- WEST VIRGINI
AND REGULATI[DNS,
FOR QUOTATION" ISSUED BY

HE

NANE ¢
L. ICEN

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

ANY INFBRMA#IUN PROVID

RCE,
INFIORMAT|IION PROVIDED

THE ABOVE

IN THE EV
OR BANKRUPTCY PROTECT|ION,
CONTRACT NULL AND VOID, AND TERMINATE

ITHOUT FURTHER 0O

REV. 572009

A SIGNED BID

DEPARTHM

NT

0

E NOj.:

ONTRACT
APPLICABLE LAW

STATEE CODE, PURC
ND E INFORMATI

OLE THORITY eQv
VERBAL DR WRITTE

PARAGRAPH I

RDER .

NOTICE

BE SUBMITTED TO:

THE STATE

F ADMINISTRATION

. [ Daakill Censtedi en, .COmpﬂ.n\/

...

ILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A
COPY OF THEIR CONTRACTDRS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSU
F PURCHASE ORDER

HASING DIVISION RULE
ON PROVIDED IN
THE PURCHASING

ERNING THIS

D IN SPECIFICATIION MANUALS,
ICH CONTRADICTS
THE SOURCES AS
S VO[ID AND OF NO

N, W
FRO

ENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
MAY DEEM THE
SUCH CONTRACT

LI I N B B 3

ANCE OF

R

g:

..... T e LA e W R A

HENCACE B FOR SR ANG.CONBIIGNS

Gkt (Ll

[TELEFHONE

(032-1e0 0 | 0§~ i1&§- 20/0

Fresi e 4

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

SS- Ol4£325 1
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



[S)tate of Wast Virginia quutestt for ¢ G R
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American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act |
NOTICE

This project will be financed with American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (Recovery Act) of 2009 funds. There
are substantial reporting requirements associated with

Recovery Act funds which are not fully known at this time.

Further details regarding reporting will be provided in the
near future.
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United States Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration

MASTER AGREEMENT

- FTA MA(16)
October 1, 2009

The FTA Master Agreement MA(16) dated October 1, 2009 is a
requirement of this RFQ. Vendors must follow the Master Agreement.

Vendors may access the Master Agreement at the followmg website for
their review:

hitp://www.fta .dot.g_ov!documeng_sl 16-Master.pdf
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TERMS & CONDITIONS

Federal funding for this project is being provided from the Federal Transit Administration, Section 5311
Stimulus Recovery Funds, CFDA 20509 at 100 % of the project cost

No Federal Obligation:

(1) The WV Division of Public Transit and Confractor acknowledge and agres that, notwithstanding any concurence by the Federal Govemment in or
approval of the solicitaBon or award of the underiying confract, absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government
is not a party to this contract and shall not ba subject to any obligations or flabilities to the WV Division of Public Teansit, Contractor, or any oftier party
(whethsr or not a party to that coniract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underying contracl

{2) The Contractor agrees to include the ahove clause in each subcontract financed In whole o in part with Federal assistence provided by the Federal
Transit Adminisiration. H is further agreed that the olause shall nat be modified, except to identify the subcontractor whe will be subject to its provisions.

Pr Fraud Fraudulent Statements or Relatad

(3) The Confracior agrees fo inciude the above two clauses in each subcontract financed In whole of In part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. It
is further agreed that the ¢lauses shall not be modified, excapt to identify the subcontmctorwhp will be subject to the provisions.

Excluslonary or Discriminatory Specifications

The Contractar agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U_S.C. § 5325¢th) by refraining from using any Federa! assistance awarded by the
VWV Division of Public TransH to support procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory spacifications.

Geographic Restrictions

The Contractor agrees fo refrain from using state or tocal geographic preferences, except Hosa expressly mandated or encouraged by Federal statute,
and as permitted by FTA.

Access to Records and Reports

The Contractor agrees fo permit the WV Division of Public Transit, the FTA Administrator, or thelr authorized fepresentatives, induding any PMO
Conftractor, access to the contractor's records and construction sites periaining fo a major capifal project, defined at 49 U.S.C. § §3256(g), which is
recelving federat financlal assistance through the programs described at 49 U.S.C. 8307, 6309 or 5311. By definifion, a major capital project excludes
contracts of less than the simplified acquisiion threshold currently sef at $100,000.

The Centractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties fo reproduce by any means whatscever or fo copy excerpts and transcriptions as
reasonably needed.

The Confraclor agrees to maintain all books, racords, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of niot less than three years after the
dats of temnination ar expiration of this contract, excapt in the event of filigation or settlement of dalims arising from the performance of this confract, in

duly authorized representatives, have disposed of ail such fiigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related theretn, Referenca 49 CFR 18.390)(11). FTA
doas ot require the inclusion of these requirements in subconiracts,

€ivil Rights
The fallowing requirements apply fo the undesrfying contract:

(7} Noadiscrimination. In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1064, as amended, 42 U.5.C. §§ 20004, ef saq., Seclion 303 of the Age
Discrimination Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101, ef seq., Section 202 of the Americans With Disabiliies Act of 1990, 42 4.5.C. § 12101, ef
seq., and Federal fransit law at 49 U.5.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate againet any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, age, or disability. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federad implementing
regulations and other implementing requirements FTA may issue,

(2) Egual Emplovment Opporhinity. The following equal employment opportunity requirements apply to the underlying contrack:
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{a) Race, Color, Creed | Origi x. In accordance with Title Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, and Federal
transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Confracior agrees to comply with alf applicable equal employment opporiurity requirements of U.S. Department of
Laber (U.S. DOL) regulations, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R, Parts
60 et seq,, (which implement Executive Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Execulive Ordar No. 11375, “Amending
Executive Order 11248 Relating to Equal Employment Oppottunily, “ 42 U.S.C. § 2000e nole), and with any applicable Federal statutes, executive
orders, regulations, and Federal policies that may in the future affect construction aciiviies undertaken in the course of the Project. The Contractor
agrees o take affimnativa aclion to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are freated during employment, without regard to their
race, color, cresd, nationat origin, sex, disability or age. Such action shall include, but nol be limlted to, the following: employment. upgrading, demation
or transfer, recruitment or vecrultntent advertising, tayoff or temiination; rates of pay or other forms of cempensation; and selaction for training, including
spprenticeship, n addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. .

(b} Age. In accordance with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.5.C. §5 6101 et seq. and implementing regulations, the Contractor
agrees to refrain from discrimination against present and prospective employees for reason of age. In addifion, the Contractor agrees to comply with
any implementing requirements FTA may issue. .

(c) Disabililes. In accordance with Section 102 of the Americans With Disabiiities Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12112, the Contractor agrees that it
will comply with the requirements of U.S. Equal Employrent Opportunity Commisslon, *Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of
the Americans With Disabilities Act," 20 C.F.R, Part 1630, pertaining to employment of persons with disabilies. In addition, the Contractor agrees to
comply with any implamenting requirements FTA may lssue. . _

(3) The Contractor alse agrees fo include these raquirements in each subconirast fnznced in whola or in part with Fedaral assistance providad by FTA,
madified only If necessary to identify the affected parties. . .

Engrgy Conservaiion

The Contractor agrees to comply with, and obtain the compliaace of its subcontractors, with mandatory stendards and policies relating fo energy
efficiency contained in applicable state ensrgy conservation plans issued In complance with the Enargy Policy and Conservation Act, 42 U.5.C. §§ 6321

-glzeq.

Environmental Lati

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements regarding Federal and State Jaws imposing environmentat and
resource convarsation requirsments that may apply to the contract. A lisfing of possibla requirements is avallabla for the Contractot's review in Section
235 of the FTA Master Agreement MA{15), dated 10-1-08, :

1
The Contractor agrees to comply with alj applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued under Executive Order 11738, and Environmentat
Protestion Agency Regulations (40 CFR, Part 15}, which prohiblis the use under nonexempt federal contracts, grants of kans of fadllities inciuded on the
EPA, list of violating faciliftes. Any violations shall be reported to the Division of Public Transit who will forwsrd the report to the Federal Transit
Adminisiration and to tha US EPA Administrator for enforcement (9EN-329),

C er i

{1) The Contracior agrees fo comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations lssued pursuant to the Claan Afr Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
7414 and other applicable provisions of the Claan Alr Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 ef seg. and Section 508 of the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. § 1368, and other provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Cantfrol Act, as amended, 23 U.S.C. §5 1251 ot seq.
The Vendor agrees o report each viclation to the WV Division of Pubfic Transit and uderstands and agrees that the WV Division of Public Transit will,
in turn, repott each violation as required to assure notification to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office.

(2) The Vendor also agrees {0 include these requirements in each subconiract exceeding $100,000 financad in whole of In part with Federal assistance
provided from FTA.

To achieve compliance with changing federal, state and local re;qulrements, the Contractor shall nofe that federal, state and loca! requirements may
change and the changed requirements wil! apply to this Confract as required, !

Confract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

The Contractor shall comply with Saction 102 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act {40 U.S.C. 5§ 3701 of s0q., esp. § 3702 & 3704)as
supplemented by Department of Labor Regulzations (20 CFR, § 5 & 20 CFR § 1828} as they invoive the employment of mechanics and laborars.

Overfime Requirements. No Contractor or subcontracior contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of
laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweasek in which he or shs Is emplayed on such work to work in
excess of forty hours in such workweek unfess such laborer or mechanic rateives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic
rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty heurs In such workweek. .

ofafion; Liabilh ges: Liguidated Da es. In the event of any viglation of the clause set forth In paragraph (2) of this seclion, the
Contraclor and any subcontracior respensible therefore shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such Contractor and subcontractor shall be
liable to the United States for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual faborer or mechanic,
including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph {2) of fhis section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on
which such individual was required or permitied to work In excess of the standard workwesk of farty hours without paymant of the overtime wages
required by the clause set forth In paragraph (2) of this section.
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ey and 2] ages. The WV Division of Public Transit shall upon its own action or upon wiitten request of an
authorized representative of the Department of Lahor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any maneys payable on account of work performed by the
Contractor or subcontractor under any such confract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Contractor, or any other faderally-assisted
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which Is held by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be determined o
be necessary fo satisfy any liablitties of such Contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided In the dlause set forih in
paragraph (3) of this secton.

Subcontrasts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in this sectlon and alsp a clause requiring the
subcontractors fo Include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prirse Cantractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subconiractor
or lower Gier subcuntractor with the dlauses set forth in this section.

Payrolls and Basic Records. Payrolls and hasic reconds relating thereto shall be maintained by the Contractor during the course of the wark and
preserved for a period of thiee years thereafter for all laborers and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of
1937, or under the Housing Act of $849, In the consteuction or development of the project). Such records shafl contaln the rame, address, and social
securily number of each such worker, his or hor comect classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs anficipated for
bona fide fringe benefits ar cash equivalents thereof of the types desaribed In Section 1{b)2)B) of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and waekly number of
hours warked, deductions made and actual wages pald, Whenever the Secrefary of Labor has found under 28 CFR .5(a){#)(v) that the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of any eosts reasonably anficipated in providing benefits under a plan or program described in Secion
1{b}{2)}{B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the Contractor shafft mairtain records which show that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, that
the plan or program Is financially responsible, and that the plan of pragram has been communicated in wrifing to the laborers or mechanics affected, and
recards which show the costs anficipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such benefits. Contractors employing apprenfices or trainees under
approved programs shall maintain wiitten evidence of the reglstration of apprenticeship programs and cerfilication of trainee programs, the registration of
the apprentices and trainees, and the rafios and wage rates prescribad in the applicable programs.

Con otk Hours a ct (i) The contractor agrees fo comply wilh section 107 of tha Confract Work Hours and Safely Standards
Act, 40 U.5.C. section 333 and appllcable DOL regulations, "Safety and Health Regulations for Construction” 28 C.F.R. Part 1926, Amang other things,
the Confractor agress that it will rot require any labover or mechanls to work i unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous suroundings or working conditions.

(i) Subconiracis The Contractor also agrees to inciuds the raquirements of this section in each subcontract. The term “subcantract” under this section
is considered to refer fo a person who agrees to perform any part of the labor or material requirements of a contract for construction, alteration or repair.
A person who undertakes to perform a portion of a contract involving the fumishing of suppiies or materials will be considered a “subcontracior” under
this section if the work in question invoives the performance of conslruetion work and is {o ha performad: (1) direcily on or near the construction site, or
(2) by the employer for the specific project on a customized basls. Thus, 2 supplier of materials which will become an integral part of the consbuction is
a “subcontractor” if the supplier fabricates or assembles the goods or materials in question specifically for the consbruction project and the work involved
may be said o be construction activity. If the goods or materials in question are ordinarly sold fo other customers from ragular inventory, the supplier is
not a “subcontracior.” The requirements of this section do not apply to contracts or subcontraets for the purchase of supplies or materizls or arficles
normally available on the open market. :

Davig-Bacon Act

{1) Minlmum wages —{I) All labarers and mechanics employed or working upan the site of the wark (or under the Unlted States Housing Act of 1837 or
under the Housing Act of 1849 in the construction or development of the project), will ba pald uncondltionally and not less often than once a waek, and
without subsequent deduction or rebate on any acoount {except such payroll deductions as are pemmitied by regulafions issued by the Secretary of
Labor under the Copeland Act (20 CFR part 3}), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits {or cash equivalents thersof) due at time of
payment computed at rates not less then those contalned in the wage determination of the Secratary of Labor which Is attached hereto and made a part
hereof, regardiess of any contractual relationship which may be alteged to exist between the contractar and such faborers and mechanics.

Coniributions made or cosls reasonably anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under section 1{b)2} of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or
mechanics are considered wages pald fo such laborers or mechanics, eubject fo the provision of paragraph (1Xiv) of this section; also, regular
contributions made or coste Incurred for more than a weekly periad (but not less often than quarterly) under pfans, funds, or programs which cover the
particular weekly period, are deemed to be constructively mads or incumed during such waekly period. Sugch laborers and mechanice shalf be paid the
appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits on the wage detemmination for the classification of work achually performed, without regard to skill, except as
provided In 290 CFR Part 5.5(a){4). Laborers or mechanics performing work in more than one dassification may be compensated at the rate specified for
each classification for the time actually worked therein: Provided, that the employar’s payroll records accurately set forih the time spent In each
classification in which work is performed. The wage determination and the Davis-Bacan poster (WH-1321} shall be posted at all times by the contractor
and its subconiractors at the site of the work ina prominent and accessible place where It can be easily seen by the workers.

(ii{A) The confracting officer shalf require that any class of laborers or mechanics, Including helpers, which is not fisted in the wage determination and
which is to be employed under the oontract shall be classified in conformance with the wage datermination. The contracting officer shall approva an
additional classification and wage rate and fringe benafits therefore only when the following criteriz have been met;

{1) Except with respect to helpers as defined as 29 CFR 5.2(n){4}. the work to be performed by the dlassification requested ks not performed by a
classification in the wage determination; and

(2} The classification is utilized In the area by the construction industry; and

{3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringa bemefits, bears a raasonable relationship to the wage rates contained in the wage
determination; and

(4} With respect to helpers as defined in 290 CFR 5.2{n)4), such a classtiication prevalls in the area In which the work is performed.
(B) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics ko be employed in the classtfication (if kmown), or thelr representatives, and the contracting officer

agree on the classification and wage rate (Including the amount designated for fringe benefils where appropriate), & report of the action taken shall be
sent by the contracting officer to the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, U.S. Department of Labor,
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Washington, DC 20210. The Adminisivator, or an authorized representative, will approve, modily, or disapprove every additional classification action
within 30 days of recelpt and so advise the confracting officer or will rotify the confracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time is

necessary.

{C} In the svent the contractor, the lahorers or mechanics to be employed in the dassification or thelr representatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree an the preposed dassification and wage rate (Including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shat
refer the questions, Inciuding the views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the confracting officer, to the Administrator for determination.
The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will ssue a detenmination within 30 days of receipt and so advise the cantracting officer or will nafify
ihe confracting officer within the 30-tay period that addional time is necessary.

(D) The wage rate {inciuding fringe benefits where appropriate) determined pursuant fo paragraphs {a)(1)il{B) or (C) of this section, shail be paid to ali
workers performing wark in the classification under this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the dlassification,

(i} Whenever the minimum wage rate prescibed in the contract for a clags of laborers or mechanics inclikies a kinge benefit which is not expressed as
an hourly rate, the confractor shall efther pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay ancther bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly
cash equivalent thereof, ‘

{iv) If the contracior does not make payments o a frustee or other third person, the conlractor may consider as part of the wages of any laborer or
mechanic the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing bona fide fringe bensfitz under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of
Labor has found, upon the written request of the contractor, that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have been met. The Secretary of
Labor may require the contractor to set aside in a separate account assets for the meeting of oblgalions under the plan or program.

(vX{A) The confracting officer shall require that any class of laborers or mechanics which is not listed in the wage determination and which is to be
employed under the contract shall be dassified in conformance with the wage detemnination. The contracting officer shall approve an addifional
classification and wage rale and fringe benefits therefor anly when tha following criterfa have been met: N

{1) The work io be petformed by the dassification requested is not perfénnad by a classification in the wage determination; and
- {2} The classification is utitized in the area by the constriction Indusfry: and

(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefils, bears a reasonabfe relationship {o the wage rates contzined in the wage
determination.

{B} if the contractor and the lsborers and mechanics lo be employed in {he classification (if known), or their representatives, and the contracting officer
agree an the dassification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fiinge benafits where apprapriate), a report of the action taken shall be
sent by the confracting officar {o the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, Washington, DC 20210, The
Administrator, or an autharized representative, will approve, muodify, or disapptove every additionat classification action within 30 days of receipt and so
advise the contracting officer or will notify the coniracting officer within the 3D-day period that additional #me Is necassary.

{C) In the avent the contracior, the laborers or mechanics to be empioyed in the dassification or thelr representatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree on the proposed classification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shalf
rafer the questions, Including the views of alf Interested pariies and the recommendation of the contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination,
The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue 2 delemination with 30 days of recelpt and so advise the contracting officer or wilt notify
the contracting officer within the 20-ay period that additions! ime is necessary. . )

(D) The wage rato (including fringe benefits where appropriate) determines pursuant to paragraphs (@)(1)VNB) o (C) of this section, shal be paid to all
workess performing work in the classification under this contract from the first day on which work iz performed in the classification.

{2} Withholding - The WV Division of Public Transit shall upon its own aclion or upon written request of an authorlzed representative of the
Depariment of Lahor withhold or cause to be withheld from the contractor under this contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime
contractor, or any other federally-assistad contract subjact fo Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements, which Is held by the same prime contracior, so
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be considered necessary o pay laborers and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees, and
helpers, employed by the contractor or any subcontracior the full amount of wages required by the contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer ar
mechanie, including any apprentics, trainee, or halper, employed or working on the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of 1937 or
under the Housing Act of 1849 in the construction or development of the project). alf or part of the wages required by the contract, the WV Division of
Public Transit may, after written notice to the confraclor, Sponsor, 3pplicant, or swner, fake such action as may be necessary to cause the suspension of
any turther payment, advance, or guarantes of funds uil such violations have ceased. . .

(3) Payrolis and basic records — (1) Pawolle and basic records relating thereto shall be maintzined by the confractor during the course of the work
and preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all laborars and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United States Housing
Act of 1837, or under the Housing Act of 1949, in tha construction or development of the project). Such records shall contain the name, address, and
social security number of each such worker, his or her comect classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rafes of contributions or costs
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in section 1(b}{2)(B} of the Davis-Bacon Act}, dafly and weekly
number of frours worked. deductions made and actual wages paid. Whenever the Secrelary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5{a)1){iv) that the
wages of any laberer or mechanic inciude the amount of any costs reasgnably anticipated In providing bsnsfits under a plan or program dascribed in
section 1(bX2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records wiich show that the commiiment fo provide such benefits is enforceable,
that the ptan or program is financially responsibie, and that the plan or program has been communicated in wriing fo the laborers er mechanics affected,
and racords which show the costs anticlpated or the actual cost incurred in providing such benafits. Contractors emgloying apprentices or tfrainees
under approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee programs, the
registration of the apprentices an tralnees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the appficable programs.

{ii}{A} The contractor shall submit weekly for gach week in which any contract work fs performed a copy of all payrolls to the WV Division of Public
Transh for fransmisslon to the Federal Transit Adminisiration. The payrolls submitied shall set out accurately and completety all of the Informafion
required fo be maintained under 28 CFR part 5. This information may be submitted in any form desired, Opfional Form WH-347 is avaitabie for this
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purpose and may be purchased fram the Superintendent of Documents {Fedsral Stock Number 029-005-00014-1 ). U.S. Government Printing Office,
Washington, DC 20402. The prime contractor is respansible for the submission of coples of payrolls by all subcontragtors.

() Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a “Statement of Compliance,” signed by the contractor or subcontractor ar his or her agent who
pays or supenvises the payment of the persons empluyed under the confract and shatt certify the following: :

(1) That the payroll for the payroll period contalns the tnformation required 1o be maintained under 28 CFR part § and that such information is comect
and complete; : :

{2) That each laborer or mechanic (including each helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract during the payroll period has been paid the
full weekly wages eamed, without rebate, either dirsetly or indirectly, and that no dedustions have been made either directly or indirectly from the Rl
wages eamed, other than permissible deductions as set forth in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3;

(3) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not fess than the agplicable wage rates and fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the classification of
work performed, as specified in the applicable wage determination incorporated into the conlract.

(C) The weeldy submission of a properly executed certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional Form WH-347 shali satisfy the requirement far
submissian of the “Statement of Compliance” required by paragraph (a)(3}E)XB) of this saction. .

(D) The falsification of any of fhe above certifications may subject the contractor or subconiractor to civil or oriminal prosecution under section 1001 of
tile 18 and saction 231 of fille 31 of the United States Code, : . . :

{ill) The confractor or subceniracior shall make the records required under paragraph (a}(3)(} of this section available for inspaction, copying, or
rranscription by authorized representatives of the Federal Transit Adminisiration cr the Department of Labaor, and shall penmit such representatives to
interview employees during working hours on the job. If the contracior or subcontractor falls to submit the required records or fo make them available,
the Federal agency may, after wiitten notice to the contractor, sponsor, applicant, or owner, take such aclion as may be necessary to cause the
suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, allure to submit the required racords upon request or to make such
records available may be grounds for debarmant action pursuant to 20 CFR 5.12. :

{4) Apprentices and trainees — () Apprentices - Apprentices wilf be pemitied to work at less than the predetermined rate for the work they performed
when they are employed pursuant 1o and individually registered in 2 bona fide appranticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or with a Stale Apprenticeship Agency racognized by the Bureau, or if
8 person is employed in his or her first 80 days of probalionary employment as an apprentice’in such an apprenticeship program, who is not Individually
registared in the program but who has been cerlified by the Bureau of Apprendiceship and Tralning or a State Apprenticeshin Agency {where
appropriate) to'be eligible for probationary empluyment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of apprentices to joumeymen on the job site in craft
classification shalt not be greater than the ratio permified to the contraclor as to the entire work force under the registered program. Any worker fisted on
a payroll at an apprentice wage rate, who Is not reglstered or otherwise employed as stated above, shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate
on the wage dotermination for the classification of work actually performed. In addition, any apprentice performing work on the job site in excess of the
ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not iess than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work actually
performed, Where a contractor Is performing conslruction on a project in a locallty othar than that in which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the joumeyman's hourly rate} spacified In the contractor's or subcontractor’s registered program shall be observed.
Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the registered program for the apprentice’s level of progress, expressed as a
percentage of the journeymen hourly rate specified in the applicabie wags determination. Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with
the provisions of the apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be pald the full amount of
fringe benefits listed on the wage determination far the applicable classification. If the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division of the U.S,
Depariment of Labor determines that a different praclice prevails for the applicable apprentice classiication, fringes shall be paid in accordance with that
detarmination. In the event tha Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or a Stafe Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Bureau, withdraws approval
of an apprenticeship program, the contractor will no longer bo pemitied 1o utilize apprenfices at less than the applicable predetermined rate for the work
performed until an acceptable program is approved. :

(i) Trainges — Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16, trainces wilf not be permitted 1o work at less than the predetermined rate for the work performed
unless they are employed pursuant to and individually registered in a program wivich has received prior approval, evidenced by fomnal cerfification by the
U.S. Depariment of Labor, Employment and Tralning Administration. The ratio of trainses o joumeymen on the job site shall not be greater than

- permitted under the plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the
approved program for the trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a parcantage of the jouneyman howrly rate specified in the applicable wage
determination. Trainees shall be paid fringe benafiis in accordance with the provisions of the trainee program. If the trainee program does not mention
fringe benefits, trainces shall be paid the full amount of fringe benefils Bsted on the wagse delermination unfess the Administrator of the Wage and Hour
Division determines that there is an apprenticeship program associated with the corresponding joumeyman wage rate on the wage detsmination which
provides for less than full fringe benefits for apprentices. Any employes listed on the payroll at a frainee rate whe Is not registared and participating in a
training plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration ehall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage detenmination
for the classification of work acluaily performed. In addition, any irainee perfurming work on the job site in excess of the ratio pemitted under the
registered program shall be pald not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work actually performed. In the event the
Employment and Training Administration withdraws approval of a training program, the confractor will ro fonger be permitted to utilize trainees at less
than the applicable predetermined rate for tha work parformed until ar; acceptable program is appravad.

(i) Equal employrient opporfunity — The utilization of apprentices, trainges and jouneymen under this part shall be in confommity with the equal
employment opportunity requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and 25 GFR part 30.

(5) Compliance with Copaland Act requiramants ~ Tha contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR Part 3, which are incorporated by
reference in this contract.

(6) Subcontracts — The confractor or subcoriractor shafl insert in any subtontracts the dauses contalned In 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1) through (10} and such
other clauses as the Fedeml Fransit Administration may by appropriate instructions require, and also a dause requiring the subconfractors fo Include
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these clauses in any lower fier subcontracls. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compllance by any subiconiractor or ower tar
subcontractor with all the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5.

(7} Contract termination: deharment — A breach of the contract clauses In 26 CFR 5.5 may be grounds for termination of the contract, and for
debarment as a contractor and a subconiracins as provided in 29 CFR 5.12.

(8) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act requirements — All rulings and Interpretations of the Davis-Bacon and Refated Acts contalned In
29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 are hereln Incorporated by reference In this conlract,

(9) Disputes concerning fabor standards — Disputes arising out of the Izbor standards provislons of this contract shalf not be subject fo the general
dispules dause of this contract  Such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the procedures of the Department of Labor set forth in 20 CFR parts
5, 8, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause include disputes betwesn the contractor (or-any of its subcantractors) and the contracting
agency, e U.S. Depariment of Labor, or the employees or thelr representatives. :

{10} Certification of eliglbility — () By entering into this contraci, the contractor certifies that neither it {nor he or she) nor any person or firn who has
an interest in the contractor's firm Is a person or firm ingligible to be awarded Govemment contracls by virlue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or
29 CFR 5.12(a)(1). .. )

("} No part of this contract shall ba subcontracted to any person or firm Inéiigible for award of a Government contract by virlue of section 3(a) of the
Davis-Bacon Actor 28 CFR 5.12{a){1).

(li} The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S, C. 1001,

_ Brivacy Act

Tha following requirements apply to the Confractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Govemment under
any contract: - .

(1} The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information resiriclions and other applicable
requirements: of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Coniractor agrees to obtain the express consetit of the Federal
Govemment before the Contractor or its employees operale a system of records on behalf of the Federal Govemnment. The Contractor understands that
the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalies for viotation of that Act, apply i those individuals involved, and that failure
to comply with the termns of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underiying contract, .

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract o administer any system of recards on behalf of the Federal
Govemment financed i whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. ;

Bankruptey
Upon entering of a Judgment of bankruptcy or insoivency by or against a Cantractor, the WV Division of Public Transit may terminate this Contract for
Cause. et !

Preference for Recveled Products

Tha Conlractor agraes to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservalion and Recovery Act, as amended (42 U1.8.C,
6962), including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR Part: 247, and Executive Order 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the .
Items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247. . . T : .

The Contractor agrees t0 protect, defend, indemnify and hold the WV Division of Public Transi, its officers, empioyees and agents free and hammiess
fram and apalnst any and all losses, penalties, damages, setflements, costs, charges, professional fees or other expenses or llabliities of avery kind and
character arising out of or relating 1o any and all claims, liens, demands, obligations, actions, procsedings or causes of aclion of every kind and
character In connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of this Contract and/or the performance hereof. Without timiting the generafity of the
foregaing, any and all such dalms, ele. refafing fo personal injury, infringement of any patent, tradefiark, copyright {or application for any thersof) or of
any other tangible or Intangible personal or propesty right, or actuat or alteged viotation of any other 1angibte or intangible personal or property rights, or
actual or alieged violation of any applicable statute, ordinance, administrative arder, mle or regulation, or decrees of any court, shall be included i the
indemnity hereunder. The Contractor further agrees {o investigate, handie, respond 1o, provide defense for and defend any such daims, etc., at hisher
sole expense and agrees to bear all other costs and expenses refated thereto, even if such dal is groundless, false or fraudulent.

Licensing and Permits

The Contractor shall be appropriately licensed for the work required as a resuit of the Condract. The cost for any required licenses or parmits shall be
the responsibliity of the Contractar, The Confractar is liable for any and all taxes duse as a result of the Contract.

Compliance with Laws and Permits

The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all existing and future federal, state and municipal laws, ordinances, rules, Regulations, and orders
of any publie authority bearing on tha performance of the Confract, including, but not mited to, the laws referred o in these provisions of tha Contract
and the other Contract documents. if the Contraet documents are at variance therewith in any respect, any necessary changes shall be incorporated by
appropriate modification. Upon request, the Contractor shall furnish to the WV Division of Public Transit certificates of compliange with all such laws,
orders, and Regulations.

Ca Fan
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The Contractor agrees:

To furmish within twenty (20) working days following the datae of loading for shipments originating within the United Siates or withint 30 working days
following the date of leading for shipments originating outside the United Stales, a legible copy of a rated, "on board” commerelal acean bill of lading in
Engiish for wach shipment of cargo described In the paragraph above to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market Development, Maritine
Administration, Washington, DG 20590 and to the Divisian of Public Transit (through the Contractor in the case of a subcontractor's bili of lading.}

To include these requirements in all subcontracts Issued pursuant fo this contract when the subcontract may involve the ransport of equipment,
material, or commodities by ccean vessel, '

Federal Regulation Chmg_es

Contractor shall at &l fimas comply with al applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including without imitation those lisied
direcily or by referance in the Master Agreement (Form FTA MA(15) dated October 1, 2008) between the WV Department of Transportation, Division of
Public Transit and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated frorm time 0 time during the term of this Contract. Contractor's failure 1o 50 comply
shall constilute a materia! breach of this contract. .

Severabili

fn the event any provision of the Cantract is declared or determined to be uniawfid, invalld or unconstitutional, such declaration shall net affect, in any
manner, the legality of the remaining provisions of the Confract and each provislon of the Conltract wili be and is deemed to be separate and severable
from each other provision. ' :

A Tel

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whather or not expressly set forth in the preceding
- contract provision. All contractual provisions required by DOT, as set forth in FTA Clreular 4220.1F, dated November 1, 2008, are heraby incorporated
by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed b contro! in the avent of a confiict with other
provisions contzined in this Contract. The Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to parform any act, or refuse fo comply with any WV Division of
Public Fransi requests which would cause the WV Division of Public Transh to be in violation of the FTA terms and conditions.

Fly America

The Contraclor agrees to comply with 48 U.8.C. 40118 (the “Fly America” Act) in accordance with General Sendces Administration's regulations at 41
CFR Part 301-10, which provide that recipients and subreciptents of Federal furds and thelr Contractors are required to use U.S. Flag alr carriers for -
U.5. Govemmeni-financed international air travel and transportation of their personal effects or property, fo the extent such service Is avallable, unless
travel by foreign air canier is 2 matter of necessity, as defined by the Fly America Act The Contractor shalt submi, if a foreign air canier was used, an
appropriate certificatfon or memerandum adequataly axplaining why service by a U.S. Flag air cammier was not avallable or why if was necessary louss a
forelgn alr caner and shall, in any event, provide a cartificate of compliance with the Fly America requirements. Tha Contractor agrees to include tha
requirements of this secfion In afl subcontracts that may involve intemational air {ransportation. .

Prohibited Interest

No employes, officer, boand member, agent or thelr family members of the Division of Public Transit may parlicipate in the selection, award, or
administration of a Coniract supported by Federal funds if a reaf or apparent conflict of interast is involved. Such a conflict could arise when any of the
parties mentioned above hava a financial or other Interest In the Coritractor selecied fortha Cortract. - ;

Buy America Cerfification

A bidder or offerer must submit to the Division of Publle Transit the appropriate Buy America ceriification on Bi REERT vath all bids on FTA-funded
coniracts, except those subject tu a general walver. Bids or offers that are not accompanied by a completed Buy America cerfification must be rejected
as ngn-responsive. This requirement does not apply to tower er subcontraclors. '

ebamment Sus lon

This contract is a coversd fransaction for purposes of 49 CFR Part 29. As such, the contractor is required to verily that none of the contractor, ifs
principals, as defined at 49 CFR 29.995, or affifiates, as defined at 49 CFR 29.805, are excluded or disqualified as defined at 49 CFR 29.940 and
29,845,

The contractor is required to comply with 49 CFR 28, Subpart C and must include the requirement to comply with 49 CFR 28, Subpart C in any fower fler
covered transaction it enters into. By signing and submitiing its bid or proposat, the bidder certifies as follows:

The certification in this clause is a meterial representation of fact relied upen by the WV Division of Public Transit. If it is later detemined that the bidder
knowingly rendered an erroniecus cerfification, In addition to remedies available to the WV Division of Public Transil, the Federal Government may



20

pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. The bidder agrees to comply with the requirements of 4@ CFR 29,
Subparnt C while this offer is valid and throughowt the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder further agrees to include a
provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered fransacfions. All Contractors shall be required to ceriify that they are not on the Comptroller
General’s list of incligible contractors on Bid Form #8-and 8A : : -

Restrictions on Lobbying

Every Confractor who applies or bids for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the certification on Bid Form #10_ required by C.F.R. Part 20, "New
Restriciions on tobbylng." Each fer cestifies to the tier above that it wili not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting fo influence an officor or employes of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award caverad by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each
tier shalt also disclose the name of the regisirant under the Lobhying Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with
non-Fadaral tunds with respect {o that Federat contract, grant or awand covered by 31 J.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to fier up
to the Division of Public Transit.

A. The State of West Virginia reserves the right to amend any element or part of these bid documents and specifications and/or change the bid
opening date and fme, up to the time and date that bids are due. In this event, all potenfial Contractors that have received a copy of these contract
documents and spacifications shall be nofified of the posiponement and the new time and date that bids will bs due. Such notification shall be mailed or
oferwise provided. Any bids recelved in accordance with the original bid due date shalf be held unopened tif the new bid opening date.

B. In the event that amendments are issued by the State fourteen (14) or. more days prior to the original bld due date, the original date and time
established for the recelpt of bids, at the State's option, may or may riot ba changed. The addendum nofification sent by the Siate shall contain either a
statement that the bid due date remains as previously established or shall provide a new fime and date if the bid due date i changed.

C. In the event that addenda are issued by the State, Contractors must complete the Addendum Acknowledgment form: contained within these contract
documents and specifications and submit that form with their bld. Bid Form #11 shall be used for this purpose.

Metric Systom . e e

Ta the extent required by the U.S. Depariment of Transportation or the Federal Transit Administralion, the Contractor agrees ta use the metric system of
measureriient in it Contract activiies, as may be required by 15 UL8.C. §§ 205a gf seq.: Executive Order No. 12770, “Mettic Usage in Federal
Govemment Programs,” 15 U.5.C. § 206a nofe; and other regulations, guldelines, and policies issued by the U.S. Department of Transportation or the
Federat Transit Administration. To the extent practicable and feasible, the Contractor agrees fo acoept products and services with dimensions
exprassed In the mefric system of measurement.

Patent Infringement

The Contractor shafl advise the Divislon of Publlc Transit of any impending patent sult and shall provide all information avafiable. The Contractor shail
defend any suit or proceeding brought against the Division of Public Translt baged on a dlalm that any equipment, or any part thereof, furnished under
this confract constitutes an infringement of any patent, and the Contractor shall pay all damages and costs awarded thereln, exchuding incikdental and
consaquential damages, against the Division of Public Transit. In case said equipment, or any part thereof; is in.such suit held to consfitute infringement
and use of said equipment or parts s enjoined, the Contractor shall, at is own expense and s oplion, elther procure for the Division of Public Transit the
right fo confinue using said equipment or part, or replace same with non-infringing equipment, or modify it 5o it becornes non-infringing.

Seismic Satety

Contractor agrees that any new bulkiing or addiiion to an existing building will be designed and constructed in accordance with the Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Act of 1977, as amended, 42 U.8. C. §§ 7701 ef seq., In accordancs with executive Order No. 12609, “Sefsmic Safety of Federal and
Federally-Assisted or Regulated New Building Construction,” 42 U.S.C. § 7704 nota, and comply with U.S DOT regulations, "Seismic Safety,” 49 C.F.R.
Part 41. -

The contractor also agrees to ensure that all work performed under this contract including work parformed by a subcondracior is in campiianbé with the
standands required by the Selsmic Safely Regulafions and the certification of compiiance [ssued on the project, .

Conftractor agrees that any new building or addition to an existing buifding will be designed and constructed in aceordance with the Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Act of 1877, as amended, 42 U.S. C. §§ 7701 af seq, in accordance with executive Order No. 12688, “Selsimic Safety of Federal dnd
Federally-Assisted or Regulated New Bullding Construction,” 42 U.S.C. § 7704 note, and comply with U.8 DOT regulations, “Seismic Safety,” 49 CF.R.
Part 41.

Sensitive Security Information

Each Contractor must protect, and take measures to ensure that its subcontraclors at each bier protedt, “sensitive security information” made avallable
during the administration of this contract or any subconiract to ensure compliance with 49 U,5.C. Saction 40118{(b) and implementing DOT regudations,
*Protection of Sensitive Security informaffon,” 49 CFR Part 15, and with 49 U.S.C. Section 114(s) and implementing Department of Homeland Security
regulations, “Protection of Sensitive Securily Informnation,” 43 CFR Part 1520.

- Seat Belt Use
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in compliance wlih Federal Executive Order No. 13043, "Increasing Seat Belt Use In the Uniled Slates,” April 16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. Section 402 note, FTA
Bncourages each contractor to adopt and promote on-the-job seat bell use policies and programs for its employees and other personnei that operate
company owned, rented, or parsonally operated vehicles, and fo includa this provision In any third party subcontracts, Involving this projsct.

Bid Protest Procedures

1.

Fiiing of &

Protests based on a viotafion of State iaw or rule must be filed no fater than flve (5) working days after issuance by the Purchasing Division of
ihe notice of intent o award the confract or purchase order. Protasts based on restictive bid specifications or alleged improprieties in any type
of solicitation, which are apparent prior to the bii opening or closing date for recelpt of bids or proposals, must be filed no fater than five (5)
working days prior to the bid opening or closing date. Any other pretest must be filed no later than five (5) working days following award of the
contract or purchase order, .

The Contractor is responsible for la'uoumg the bid opening and award dafes. Pmlnsls; fled after the time frames specified above will nat ba
considered. In addition, after these time frames, protests may not be amended, altered or changed.

All protests must be in writing and filed with tha WV Purchasing Division containing the following:
a) Inciude the name and address of the protester. ‘
b} identify the requisition number of the bid or the purchase order number.
c) Contaln a statement of the grounds for protest and any supporing documentation.
d)  Indicate the rullng or relief deshed from the W\ Purchasing Division.
Failure to submit this imformation shall be grounds for rejection of thg protest by the Diractor.of the.Purchasing Division.

No formal briefs or other technlcal forms of pleading or molion are requirad, but a protest and cther submission should be concise, logically
arranged, and clear, - _

The protest must be filed in wiiting with the:

Director
WV Purchasing Division
2018 Washington Street, East
B. Q. Box 50130
Charlaston, WV 25305-0130

with a copy of the profest sent (o the:

Division of Public Transit
Building 5, Room 908
1800 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-D432

To expedite handiing, the address should include "ATTENTION: Bid Protest - Bid # PTR14003,

Protests received timely will be reviewed and a written decision Issued. The Director of the WV Purchasing Division has the authority to
make the final determination on any protest.

Protest Review

The Purchasing Director or his/her designee shall review the matlar of protest and Issue a written decision. A hearing may be conducted at the
option of the Purchasing Director or assigned designee.

Division of Public Transit Report/Response

The Division of Public Transit ghall submit a complete reportiresponse on the prolest to the Director of the WV Purchasing Division responding
in detall to each substantive issue ratsed in the protest, with a copy to the protester, as expeditiously as possible but not fater than twenty-five
{26) workdng days after being nofified of the protest.

Withhold:

When a protest has been filed before award, the WV Purchasing Division will not make an award prior to the resolution of the protest, and when
a protest has been filed before the opening of bids, the WV Pyrchasing Division will not open bids priar to the resolution of the protest, unfass
the WV Purchasing Division determines that:

a) The items to ba procured are wrgently required; or
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b) Defivery or perfommae will be unduly delayed byfai!ure o make the award prompily; or

<) Failure to make prompt award will otherwise tause undue harm toa radpienl the
Division of Public Transit or the State of Wast Virginia.

In the event that the WV Purchasing Division delemmines that the award Is 1 be made during the pendency of & protest, the Division of Publlc
Transit will nofify the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) prior to making such award.

tiest neideration

Reconsideration of a decision by the WV Purchasing Division may be requested by the protester or any party invoived in the protest. The
request for reconsidaration must be in writing, made to the Director of the Purchasing Diviston and shalt contain the folowing: ;

a) inclde the name and address of the aggrieved parly.
by tdentify the requisition number of the bid or the purchase order number.

c) Contain a detailed stalement of the grounds for reconsideration with
supporting docurmentation; and a statement of whether a hearing is requested.

d) indicate the ruling or relief desired from the WV Purchaslng Divislon.

Request for reconskleration of a decision of the W\IPurchaﬂng Division shall be filad not later than five (5) working days affer iha initial written
decision. The protest shall not be considered pending during the five{ 5) working day period specified In this paragraph. -

in the event a hearing is requested by the aggnevad party. the Purchasing Direclotr, or his.or her designee, will set a fime and place for the
hearing for full review of the matter,

i no hearing is requested, the Purchasing Director, or his or her deslgnea. wil! raview the request for reconsideration and issue a wr!tlen
decision. If & hearing is requested, the Purchasing Director, or his or her designee, witl hold the hearing and then issue a written decision.

Refusal of Protests
The State of Wes! Virginla may refuse lo deckie any protest or reconsideration where the matter involved Is one of tha foltowing:
a) the protest is the subject of itigation before a court of competent jurisdiction;
b)  the protest has previously been dacided on the merits by & court of competent jurisdiction;
c) the profest has been decided in a previous protest.
The provisions de not apply where the cour requests, expects, or otherwisa exprasses interest in the decision of the State.
@ Fagderal T ini

Under the Federal Transit Administrations Circular 4220.1F, the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA's) appeals process for reviewing protests
of a recipient’s precarement decisions are:

1. Requirements for the Profester. The protester srust:

a) Qualify as an "Interested Parly.” Only an “interested party;‘ qualifies for FTA review of its appeal. An ﬁntereeted parly” is a

party that is an aclual or prospeciive bidder or offeror whose direct economlc Interest would be affected by the award or
failure to awand the contract at issue.

1. Subcontractors. A subconfractor does not qualify as an *Interested party” because it does not have a direct economic
interest In the resulls of the procurement.

afemerships/Teams. An established consortium, joint venture, partnership, or team that is
an actual b:dder or offeror and is acting In ifs entirety, would qualify as an “interested party” bacause it has a direct
aconomic interest in the results of the procurement An Individual member of 2 consorfium, joint venture,
partnership, or team, acting solely in Its individuat capacily, does not qualify as an ﬂnter&atad parly” because it dogs
not have a direct monomic Interest in the results of iha procurement. -

3. Assocations or Omanizafions. An associaion or organization that doas not perform contracts does not qualffy as an
“interested parly,” because it does not have a direct economic interest in the results of the procurement,

b} Exhaust Administrative Remedies. The profester must exhaust its admirﬁshaﬁve remedies by pursuing the WV Division of
Public Transi's protest procedures to completion before appealing the WV Division of Public Transit's decision to FTA.

c) Appeal Within Flye Days. The protester must deliver its appeal lo the FTA Regional Administrator, Reglon I1I, 1780 Market
Sireet, Sulte 500, Philadelphia, PA 191034124 within five (5) working days of tha date when the protester has recelved
actual or constructive nolice of the WV Divislon of Public Transit's final decision. Likewise, the protester must provide its
appeal lo the same address within five {5) working days of the date when the protester has identified other grounds for appeal
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fo FTA. Far example, other grounds for appeal include the WV Division of Public Transit's failure to have or failure to comply
with its protest pmoadur% or fallure to review the protest.

2. Extentof FTA Review. {TA Bmits its review of protests to:

a} Fallure of the Division of Public Transit to have or adhere to its wntten bid protest procedures, or fallure of the Division of Public
Transit to review a complaint or protest.

b} Alleged viclalions on ofher grounds are under the jurisdiction of the appropriate State
or local administrative authorities.

¢} Alleged violations of a specific Federal Law or regulation that provides an applicable
complaint procedure shall be subimitted and processed in accordance with that
Federal Law or regulation. See, e.q., Buy Ametica Requirements, 49 C.F.R. Part 661
{Section 661.15); Pariicipation by Minority Business Enterprise in Department of
Transporfation Programs, 43 C.F.R. Section 26.89.

FTA will exercise discretionary jurisdiclion cver thosa appeals involving issues important to FTA's overall
public transpartation program. FTA wili refer violations of Federat law for which it does not have primary jurisdiction to the
Federal authority having proper Jurisdiction.

3. FETA Determinafions to Dacline Prolast B@ﬂm. FTA's determination to decline jurisdiction over a protest does not mean that FTA
approves of or agress with the Divielon of Public Transit's decislon or hat FTA has defermined the contract Is efigible for Federal
participation. FTA's determinalion means only that FTA dees not consider the issues presented to be sufficlently imporiant fo FTA's

overall program that FTA considers a review to be required.

Prompt Payment

The prime Contractor agrees to pay each sub-contractor under this prime eontract for satisfactory performence of its contract no later than 15 days
from the receipt of each payment the prime Vendor receives from the Division of Public Transit. The Vendor agrees further to return retsinage
paymemts 1o each subcontractor within 15 days after the subcontractor's work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of
payment from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written appraval of the Division of Public Transit. This
clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subconiractors.
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REQUIRMENT OF RFQ

The Davis-Bacon Act Wage Rates apply to this project.

The vendor is required to meet all requirements pertaining to the Higher
Prevailing Wage Rate set for Cathoun County, West Virginia by the State of
West Virginia or the Federal Government.

Vendors may access the wage rates at the following websites:

" FEDERAL: - hitp/fwww.access.apo.gaovidavisbacon/

STATE:

httg:/lwww.wvsos.oomladIaw(wage_r_ateslheavyhig_ hways09.him



\WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

SPECIAL PROVISION
FOR
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION

1.- GENERAL:
' The West Virginia Division of Public Transit is committed to assuring the
participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) in our transit
construction program. The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on
the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.
The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the
award and administration of United States Depattment of Transpottation assisted
contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material
breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or
such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate.

The contractor shall designate and make known to the Division a liaison
officer who is assigned the responsibility of effectively administering and .
promoting an active program for utilization of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises (DBE).

All contractors are to consider DBE’s for subcontract work as well as for
the supply of materials and services needed for the performance of this work.

The contractor is encouraged to use the services of banks owned and
controlled by minorities or women. Agreements between a bidder/proposer and a
DBE in which the DBE promises not to provide subcontracting quotations to
other bidders/proposers are prohibited,

2. - DEFINITIONS:
“Disadvantaged business” A small business concern:

1) Which is at least 51 percent owned by one or more socially and
economically disadvantaged individuals, or, in the case of any publicly
owned business, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one
or more socially and economically disadvantaged individuals; and

2) Whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or
more of the socially and economically disadvantaged individuals who own
it.

“Small business concern” A small business as defined pursuant to Section 3 of
the Small Business Act and relevant regulations promulgated pursuant thereto,
except that a limitation of $16.6 million in average annual gross receipts (over
3 years) is placed on firms to be eligible as a DBE.



“Sacially and economically disadvantaged individuals” Those individuals who
are citizens of the United States (or lawfully admitted permanent residents)
and who are Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans,
Asian-Pacific Americans, or Subcontinent Asian Americans, Women and any
other minorities or individuals found to be disadvantaged by the Small
Business Administration pursuant to Section 8(a) of the Small Business Act.
The Division shall make a rebuttable presumption that individuals in the
following groups are socially and economically disadvantaged. The Division
also may determine, on a case-by-case basis, that individuals who are not a
member of one of the followmg groups . ar¢ socmily and eoonomcally
d1sadvantaged

D “Black Americans,” which includes persons havmg origins in any of
the Black racial groups of Africa;

2) “Hispanic Americans,” which mcludes persons of Mexxcan, Puerto
Rican, Cuban, Dominican, Central or South American or other

Spanish, or Portuguesc culture or origin, regardless of race;

3) “Native Americans,” whmh includes persons who are Amencan -.

Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, or Native Hawaiians;.

4) “Asian Pacific Americans,” which inchudes persons whose origins are
from Japan, China, Taiwan, Korea, Burma (Myanmar), Vietnam,
Laos, Cambodia (Kampuchea), Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia, the
Philippines, Brunei, Samoa, Guam, the U.8. Trust Temitories of the
Pacific islands (Republic of Paiau), the Commonwealth of the
Northern Marianas, Macao, Fiji, Tonga, Kiribati, juvalu, Naury,
Federated States of Micronesia, or Hong Kong;

5) “Subcontinent Asian Americans,” which includes persons whose
origins are from India, Pakistan, and Bangladesh, Bhutan, the
Maldives Islands, Nepal or Sri Laoka; and

-6) “Women”.

3. - DBE CLASSIFICATION REQUEST:

In order to be classified as a DBE under this specification a firm must
submit Form EO-475, Schedule A, for certification as a DBE. In addition Form
EQ-476, Schedule B, must be submifted for any proposed joint venture. These
forms must be submitted and approved prior to bid date of any project in which
a firm wants to participate as DBE. Copies of these forms are available from Bob
Cooke, DBE Program Specialist, WV DOT, Equal Employment Opportunity
Office, Building 5, Room 925, 1900 Kanawha Blvd,, E., Charleston, WV 25305-
0430 (PHONE: 304-558-3931) and shall be submitted to that Office. A directory
of DBE firms {consultants and contractors) which are certified by the WV DOT,
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A directory of DBE firms (consultants) which are certified by the WV DOT, EEQ office,
may be found at: hito;/www transportation.wv.gov, under Business, click on See More,
then click on Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program, from the menu on lefi-side of
page, under the heading Disadvantaged Business, select DBE Consultan{/Contractors
Listing.

4.—DBE GOAL:

The DBE goal determined by the West Virginia Division of Public Transit
for this contract is §.00% of the contract bid amount.

The contractor shall indicate his goal in the appropriate space of the
Contractor’s Plan ¥or DBE Participation (. Rotm#42) (example of form
can be found at end of Special Provision). The goal so indicated will be used in
determining the award of the contract in accordance with this Special Provision
and the Standard Specifications.

5.— CONTRACTOR’S DBE PLAN:

All bidders shall submit their DBE Participation Plan with their bld Thls -

shall include the following:
I) Name of DBE Subcontractor(s) or Supplier(s).

2) Description of work each is to perform to include: Line Number, Item
Number, unit, Quantity, Unit price and Amount.

3) The doliar value of each proposed DBE subcontract and the percentage
of the total contract value this represents.

4) The doliar value of materials to be furnished by DBE suppliers and
manufacturers, provided that the DBE’s assume the actual and
contractual responsibility for the materials and supplies:

(a) The Division of Public Transit may count the entire expenditure to
a DBE manufacturer (i.e., a supplier that produces goods from raw
materials or substantially alters them for resale).

(b) The Division shall only count 60 percent of expenditures io DBE
suppliers that are not manufacturers provided the supplier is a
regular dealer in the product involved. A regular dealer must be
engaged in, as its principal business and in its own name, the sale
of products to the public or maintain an inventory or own or
operate distribution equipment.

{c) The Divisicn may count fees or commissions charged by the DBE
firms for a bona fide service, such as professional, technical,
consultant, or managerial services and assistance in the
procurement of essential personnel, facilities, equipment,

27



materials, or supplies, delivery of materials and supplies or for
furnishing bonds, or insurance, providing such fees or
commissions are determined 1o be reasonable and customary.

5) The dollar value of services provided by DBE’s such as quality control
testing, equipment repair and maintenance, engineering stakeout, etc.

6) The dollar value of proposed joint ventures. DBE credit for joint
ventures will be limnited to the petcent of DBE participation in the joint
venture. Joini ventures must have an approved EO Form 476 —

* Schedule B at the time of the bid opening.

7) Written and signed documentation of the bidders commitment to use a

DBE subcontractor whose participation is bemg utlhzed to meet the

DBE contract goal.

8) Written and signed confirmation from the DBE (¥ _——
is participatin,

Any bidder who does not submit a fully completed and signed DBE Participation
Plan with their bxd shall not be cons1dered for award.

The Division must approve any changes to this plan aﬁer bid award.

In order to be accepted under this program, all DBE subcontractors and suppliers
of materials or services must be certified in accordance with Section 3 of this provision at
the time of bid,

6.~ CONTRACT AWARD REQUIREMENTS: - - ' '
if the bidder’s al, as indicated on the Countractor’s Plan For
on_(§ Ay ii is less than the Division of Public Transit’s

determined goal, as indicated in Section 4 of this Speclal Provision, he or she
must demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to submiiting the bid.
This documentation (which was made prior to bid) must be submitted to the
Division of Public Transit and received no later than ten (10) calendar days after
the date of receipt of written notification. Efforts to increase the goal after bid
submission will not be considered in justifying the good faith effort. These
documented attempts shall include but not be limited to:

1) Whether the contractor attended any pre-solicitation or pre-bid
meetings that were scheduled by the Division to inform DBE’s of
contracting and subcontracting opportunities;
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2) Whether the contractor advertised in general circulation, trade
association, and minority-focus media concerning the subconfracting
opportunities;

3) Whether the contractor provided written notice to a reasonable number
of specific DBE’s that their interest in the contract was being solicited,
in sufficient time to allow the DBE’s to participate effectively;

4) Whether the contractor followed up initial solicitations of interest by
contacting DBE’s to determine with certainty whether the DBE’s were
interested;

5) Whether the contractor selected portions of the work to be performed
by DBE’s in order to increase the likelihood of meeting the DBE’s
goals (including, where appropriate, breaking down contracts into
economically feasible units to facilitate DBE’s participation);

6) Whether the contractor provided interested DBE’s with adequate
information about the plans, specifications and requirements of the
contract;

7) Whether the contractor negotiated in good faith with interested DBE’s,

not rejecting DBE’s as unqualified without sound reasons based on 2
thorough investigation of their capabilities;

8) Whether the contractor made efforts to assist interested DBE’s in
obtaining bonding, lines of credit, or insurance required by the
recipient or contractor, and

9} Whether the contractor effectively used the services of available
minority community organizations; minority contractor’s groups;
local, state and Federal minority business assistance offices; and other
organizations that provide assistance in the recruitment and placement
of DBE’s.

Contractors that do not meet the contract DBE goal and who fail to
demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to the bid shall not be eligible
to be awarded the contract.

The bldder s signature under the Ceontractor’s Plan For DBE
2) shall be written assurance he/she will comply with
this special prowsmn The bidder’s proposed DBE goal percent must be
completed or the bid will be deemed irregular.

7. - CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS:
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Each contractor or subcontractor that fails to carry out the requirements set
forth below will be subject to a breach of contract and, after notification of the
Federal Transit Administration, the Division of Public Transit may terminate the
contract or subconfract or initiate other such remedy as deemed appropriate.

A. Policy. It is the policy of the Federal Transit Administration that
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises as defined in 49 CFR Part 26 shall have
the maximwm opportunity to participate in the performance of work financed

in whole or in part with Federal funds under this contract. Consequently, the

DBE requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 apply to this coniract.

B. DBE Obﬁgaﬁon. The contractor agrees to ensure that DBE’s as defined in
49 CFR -Part 26 have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of subcontracts financed in whole or in part with Federal funds

provided under this contract. In this regard all contractors and subcontractors .

shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR Part
26 to ensure that DBE’s have the maximum opportunity to compete for and
perform contract work. Contractor’s and subcontractors shall not discriminate
on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the -award and
performance of Federally-assisted contracts.

C. Sanctions. Failure by the prime coniractor to fulfill the DBE requirements
and to demonstrate good faith efforts constitutes a breach of contract. When
this occurs, the Division will hold the prime contractor accountable as would
be the case with all other contract provisions. Therefore, the contractor’s
faiture to carry out the DBE requirements shall constitute a breach of contract
and may result in the following: o :

1) Withholding of progress payments.

2) Withholding payment to the pnme in an amount equai to the uvmmet
portion of the contract goal.

3) Termination of the contract,

D. All contractors must keep detailed records and provide regular reports to the
Division, along with his/her application for progress payment (invoice) or as
requested, on their progress in meeting contractual DBE obligations. These
records may include but shall not be limited to payroll, lease agreements,
canceled payroll checks, canceled supply and material checks, executed
subcontracting agreements, etc. At the end of each quarter, prime contractors
will be requested to submit certified reports on monies paid to each DBE
subcontractor/supplier on all active Federal Aid Projects.

8. — DBE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS:
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Commercially Useful Function: The Prime Contractor is responsible for ensuring that
DBE’s performing work on the contract perform a commercially useful function. A
DBE is considered to perform a commercially useful function when it is responsible
for the execution of at least 30% of the total cost of its contract. Regardless of
whether an arrangement between the Contractor and the DBE represent standard
industry practice, if the arrangement erodes the ownership, control or independence
of the DBE or in any other way does not meet the commerciaily useful function
requirement, the contractor shall receive no credit toward the goal.

Work Force: The DBE firm must employ a work force, (including administrative and
clerical) sepatate and apart from that employed by the Prime Contract, other
subcontractors on the project or their affiliates. This does not preclude the
employment by the DBE of an individual that has been previously employed by
another firm involved in the contract, provided that the individual was independently
recruited by the DBE in accordance with customary industry practice. The routine
transfer of work crews from another employer to the DBE shall not be allowed.

Supervision: All work performed by the DBE mﬁst be controlled and supervised by the-
DBE without duplication of supervisory personnel of the DBE and other supervisors
necessary to coordinate the work of the contract.

Equipment: DBE subcontracts may supplement their equipment by renting or leasing

. additional equipment in accordance with customary industry practice. However, no
more than 50% of the equipment required to perform the work of the subcontractor
may be obtained from the Prime Contractor, other subcontractors on the project or
their affiliates. If the DBE obtains equipment from any of those sources, the
Department shall obtain from the DBE documentation demonstrating that similar
equipment and terms could not be obtained at a lower cost from other customary
sources of equipment. The required documentation shall include, but not be limited
to, copies of the rental or leasing agreements and the names, addresses and terms
quoted by other sources of equipment. ¥ ' :

Trucking Operations: To be certified as a DBE trucking firm, the firm must own at

. least one fully operational truck that is used on a day-to-day basis. In order for DBE

project goals to be credited, DBE trucking firms must be covered by a subcontract or

a written agreement approved by the State prior fo performing their portion of the -

work. In order to perform a commercially useful fanction, the DBE trucking firm is
restricted to the same subcontracting limitation in effect for other contractors.

- Default or Decertification of DBE: If a DBE subcontractor is decertified or defaults in
the performance of its work, the overall goal cannot be credited for the uncompleted
work unless it is completed by an approved DBE substitute or unless the Prime
Contractor elects to fulfill the DBE goal with another DBE on a different item of
work. If the Prime Contractor after exerting good faith effort is unable to replace the
DBE, the unmet portion may be waived. '
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REQUIRED BID FORMS

The following certifications must be properly completed and furnished by the
OFFERER as part of the bid. Failure to submit any of these certifications shall deem
the bid non-responsive. ,
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BID
BF#1

Proposal of Daanhitl /An:ﬁrumljbn d’)m’m:)m}l hereinafier called

Bidder, organized gnd existing under the laws of the State of IQ!F& Jirs i; AL e doing business

as & drpgr,q—/f owvJ ¥, To the West Virginia
T
Division of Public Transit, hereinafter called OWNER.

In compliance with you Advertisement for Bids, Bidder hereby proposed to perform all work for the new
construction of a Administrative Office and Bus Maintenance Facility in Grantsville, Cathoun County,
West Virginia in strict accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time and at the prices stated

herein,

By submission of this Bid, each Bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint Bid, each party hereto certifies
as to his own organization, that this Bid has been arrived at independently, without consultation,
communication, or agreement as to any matter relating to this Bid with any other Bidder or with any
competitor.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before a date to be specified in the
Notice to Proceed and to obtain substantial completion and final completion for the Project as called for
in these Contract Documents.

NOTE: Bids include all applicable taxes, permits, and fees.

* Insext “a corporation,” “a partnership,” or “an individual” as applicable.

)

BASEBID: /w0 ko fo hupideed 51x7‘v ﬁ/o//@c:ﬂ

00

O
(Amount to be shown in both words and numbers) § 2 860 000

fgc,fmlfw‘s (2200

/7{ /ﬂer ,
# /[
(An. zL /Ofcc, /@/ﬁdv‘a_ [ o[ w 5,4# 5[,2,576 5’0 antd re//ﬂccmert«
%N-AA SA//S]//%CJZJ/;/ So. -/ mAtee: at 2//’3/ M 70,00 i l/dl

Un'l free #2 ¥ ﬁfcﬁ«ﬂ-/fd/\, And /‘ep/ﬁ}(enmz/wm‘/t
¥sf445’25ﬁw’ Sorl mateeant Und los+ 4 BI0) oy




BF#2
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GENERAL WORK  This price to include all work shown and noted in the Contract Documents. The
General Contractor shall be responsible for the coordination, scheduling, and
normal administrative activities of the project.

In the event of a difference between the written amount and the number amount, the written amount shall

prevail.

The Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by applicable Codes, the Owner reserves the right to
waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids and to reject any or all Bids in whole or in part; to
reject a Bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data required by the Bidding
Documents; to reject any condition of the Bid by the Bidder that is in any way inconsistent with the
requirements, terms, and conditions of the Bidding Documents; or to reject a Bid that is in any way
incomplete or irregular,

The Bidder, if successful and awarded a Contract, agrees that the work is to be substantially complete 365
days afier Notice To Proceed is issued or 15 days afier the encumbrance date of the Purchase Order if
Notice to Proceed has not been received. The Bidder agrees to achieve Final Completion within 60
consecutive calendar days after the substantial completion. Liquidated damages shall be assessed at a rate
of $200 per day if substantial completion is not obtained within 365 calendar days of the Contractor’s
proceed date and liquidated damages shall be assessed at $100 per day if final completion is not achieved
within 60 calendar days of substantial completion.
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Adgi'tions and Deletions Report for
_AJA Document A305" — 1986

‘ i ,Addmons and Delgfions Raport, as defined on page 1 of the essoclated document, reproduces below all text tha author has
- added to*lhe standand form AlA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added tc or deleted from the
original AlA text. Added text is shown underlingd. Deleted text is indicated with a hovizontal line through the original AIA text.

"+ -Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes onty and is nol incorporated Info or constitule any part
of the essociated AJA dosument. This Additions and Deletions Report and ifs associated document were generated simulfaneously by
- . -AlAsoftware at 09:25:30 on.06/30/2040.

PAGE 1

NAHE OF PROJECT: ¢, apphcable) Little Kanawha Transit Authority Bus Administrative & Mamtenmce Facillgg

Additions and Delefions Reportfor AA Document A305™ - 4986, Copyright © 1984, 1869, 1979 and 1988 by The American institirtis of Architecis, All rights
merved WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Tresties. Unauthorizod reproduction or distribution of 1
this AIA® Document, or any partion of It, may result in savera civi and erlminal penalties, and will be prosecutad to the maximum &xtent possible unter

the law. This dogument was producad by AlA software at 09:26:30 on B&I30/2010 under Order No_1651866815_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is notfor

resale.

tUser Notes: (1513120852)
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. .« . . Certification of Document’s Authenticity
o L AIAS Document D4OT™ - 2003

" . 1, Patrick W. Fogarty, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached
. . ‘final'document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 09:25:30 an
.- -06/30/2010 under Order No. 1661966815_1 fram AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the
- gttached fina!-document-I made no changes to the original text of ATA® Document A305™ — 1986, Contractor’s
* »Qualification Statement, as published by the ALA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in the
* associated Additions and Deletions Report.

o feteod D WY

AlA Document D401 ™ — 2003, Copyright © 1932 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Documaent Ie
protected by U5, Copyright Law and infamational Traatios. Unauthorized reproduction or distibution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of i, may 1
restilt in severe civil and eriminal peratfica, and will be prosacutad to the maximum extent pessible under the kw. This document was produced by AlA
software at 09:25:30 on 08/3072010 under Onder No. 16618868151 which expires an 06/03/2011, and is pot for reaals.

UserNotes: {1613120262)
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BID FORM #
BF5

CONTRACT! ORS LICENSE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL PERSONS DES[RING
TO PERFOM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE
WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO.ISSUE
THE CONTRACTORS LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE
MAY BE MADE BY CONTRACTING THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR,
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV 25305.
TELEPHONE: (304) 558-7890. o

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY PROSPECTIVE BIDDER
TO INCLUDE THE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID. '

BIDDER TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT WITH BID:
CONTRACTOR'S NAME; Danhi tl Loastrve 7// on / a1 d
CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO: _ /1/00 /1 9 /e

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A COPY OF THEIR

. CONTRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PURCHASE
ORDER/CONTRACT.




BF#6

State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5 .

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF Elo\ﬂ?l&' , TO-WIT:

I, ?O)oorJr 0 H \ l , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows: -

1. I am an employee of [\nr\\n H QOmQLm m“wd\n ﬂ(}M()pma. and,
(Company Name) -/

2. Ido hereby attest that D@M—ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ@_&&% :
' ' {Company Rame) . '

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5,

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

i 3

{Company Name)
By: W "’A/f Dp . / M
Title: pl“ aﬁo%,:ﬂ-

Date: /4un, 1B 20010

_ )
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this ‘ B day of A“ﬂ 7010 .

By Commission expires (21}23;} 2015

(Seal) i V ‘ﬁ;

{(Natary Public)

THIS AFFIDAVIT E SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO

COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE
AFFIDAVIT WYTH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICA OF
THE BID.

Jan 2009
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BID FORM #7
BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION

Bidder or offerer to complete correct certification.

Certificate of Compliance with Section 165(a

The bidder or offerer hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the Surface
Transportation Act of 1982, as amended, and the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Acxﬁ l% QD](U

“odrn WY

Authorized Signature

(\ﬁ‘m\n I /‘:‘mﬁvu("{wm (‘nmoam ,
Company Name~ J

Tolbert . 1LY

Name

- DroQ‘L Ch(?n’*‘

Title

Cetrtificate for Non-Compliance with Section' 165(a)

The bidder or offerer hereby cerlifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the
Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended, but it may qualify for an exception to the
requirement pursuant to section 165(b)(2) or (b)(4) of the Surface Transportatlon Act of 1982, as amended,
and the regulations in 49 CFR 661.7. i

Date

Authorized Signature ~

Company Name

Name

Title
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BID FORM #8

CERTIFICATION OF PRIMARY PARTICIPANT REGARDING
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Primary Participant (applicant for an FTA grant or cooperalive agreement, or potential contractor for 2 major
third party coniract),

)fm L pdﬂs'lf‘/c-/ro vJ ﬁ Ve 2 AN :/ {COMPANY NAME) ceriifies to the best of its
knowledge and betief that it and its principals:

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, dédared ineligible, or voluntarity
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal depattment or agency;

2, Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting fo obtain, or performing a public {(Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; viclation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making faise statements, or receiving stolen property;

3. Are not presently indicted for ar otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (2) of this certification;
and

4, Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more pubiic

transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

{If the primary participant (applicant for an FTA grant, or cooperative agreement, or potential third party contractor)
is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, the participant shall attach an explanation to this
cerlification.)

THE PRIMARY PARTICIPANT (APPLICANT FOR AN FTA GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT, OR
POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR FOR A MAJOR THIRD PARTY CONTRACT),

ohet D. H:LL . CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS
AND AGCURACY OF THE CONTENTS OF THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS
CERTIFICATION AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PROVISIONS OF 31 U.S.C. SECTIONS 3801 ET SEQ.

ARE APPLICABLE THERETO. }/{9

Signature and Titie of Authorized Official
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BID FORM#8A

Loberet D HLL

Daahi i / wistvedion A)m 2 AN/ _ hereby certifies that it IS or IS NOT (specify one) included on the
U.S Comptroller General’s Consolidited List of Perscns or Firms Curvently Debarred for Violations of Various
- Public Contracts Incorporating Labor Standards Provisions.

o5 /8- 2070
Date

Bttt DL

Authorized Signature

ﬁ&dc VIJL

Title

Dank. 1 | éns-/mmé Ja é)fnﬁﬂ ﬂ/f/

Company Name !
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BID FORM #9

VENDOR'S CERTIFICATION OF
UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor hereby certifies that all Technical Specifications and Contract Terms and Conditions have been
carefully reviewed, are fully understood and shall be adhered to in performance and completion of any conftract

resulfing from this bid.

o8- 15-20/0
Date

Ol DY

Authorized Signature

701’?5“ ' d@&?‘[

Title

Z)MAJ// ﬂ”S%fuc-/f'o;/L ﬂmg ,4,4;/
‘ 7

Company Name

SPECIFICATION COMPLIANCE

NOTE: Please check if what is offered is in exact compliance with specifications. Any discrepancies must
be listed as an attachment to the bid proposal. Exact dimensions andfor descriptions must be
provided as a part of the Contractor’s bid proposal when submitied.

I/ Bid proposal submitted meets and/or exceeds all specification requirements.

Bid proposal submitted contains deviations from spegcification requirements. Detailed descriptions
of these deviations have been provided with this bid proposal.
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BID FORM #10
CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

The undersigned (Venddr. Contréctor) certifies, to the best of his or her knowladge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress regarding the -

. award of a Federal grant, {oan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan
insurance, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant, loan
(including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance.

2. if any funds other than Federa! appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any person to influence or
aftempt fo influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, @ Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress In connection with any application for
a Federal grant, oan {including a line of credit), coaperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance,
the undersigned assures that it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities,” Rev. 7-97; and '

3. The undersigned understands that the language of this certification shall be included In the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers {including subcontracts, subgrants, subagreements. and
contracts under grants, loans {(including a line of credit), cooperative agreements, loan guarantees, and
loan insurance. '

Undersigned understands that this certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is
placed by the Federal government and that submission of this cerlification Is a prerequisite for praviding a
Federal grant, loan {including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance for
a transaction covered by 31 U.8.C. 1352. The undersigned also understands that any person who fails to file
a required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000

for each such failure. g@ beed D-Hr L

The (Vendor, Contractor) b 1 osdevedion (amppall . certifies or affitms the truthfulness
and accuracy of each statement of its certification and disclosure, ff any/ in addition, the (Verdor, Contractor
understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and
disclosure.

Q582010 /%A/ ) /M

‘Date Authorized Signature

pﬁsid:n%

Title




BID FORM #11
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT

| hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s)
and have made the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or
specmcations. etc.

Addendum No.’s:

1 &S00
No.2 8-/~ %0/ 0
.No.3
No. 4
No. 5

f understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is

cause for rejection of bids.

Signatun‘-:

Dunbit] (astove fron / m/ﬂ”%

Company

oOFf /8- 2070
Date

51
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130 -
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*708053330 304-632-1558
DANHILL CONSTRUCTICN COMPANY
PO BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE WV 25085

Request for
Quotation

B

PTR11003 1

FRANK WHITTAKER
RO4-5E8-2316

BUILDING 5,

1900 KANAWHA BOQULEVARD, EAST

CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0432

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

ROOM 906

304-558-0428

08/05/2010

BID OPENING DATE:

D001

THIS ADDENDUM IS [ESSUED
L.} PROVIDE|A COPY OF
LIST AND '
P .) PROVIDE
5

PECIFICATICHS.

BIb CPENING DATE REMAINS:
BID OPENING TIME REMAINS:

kxkhkkkhkkh R A RRARR AR

NO

EA
1 .
- BUILDING CONETRUCTION

*hkkk*%k

THIS

ADDENDUM NO.

TO:

IS THE END OF RFQ

1

THE MANDATORY PI

CLARIFICATIONS AND CHANGE]

08/18/2010
1:30 PM

DTHER CHANGES **

B68-20

PTR11

RE-BID ATTENDEE

kkkkkkhkkkiik

TO THE

)03 **x*%% TOTAL:

Lokt DMl

ToATE

- 1E- 2010

TITLE

[resident -

- 0L HEIS

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



3:47PM Wy DIV OF PURCH NO. 5713 P. |

State of Wast Virginia Hequest for ==
Department of Administration Quotation PTR11002 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingfon Sireet East
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
Q4-558=-2316

- £709053330 304-632-1558 —
DANHTTLL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY { DIVISTON OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
¥ PO BOX 685

;5] BULLDING 5, ROOM 306
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
2] CHARLESTON, WV

‘5| GAULEY BRIDGE WY 25085
25305-0432  304-558-0428

EREIGHTTRRME = -

B e

08/16/2010
B15 OPENING DATE,

08 /18/2010 . — BTN _QPENTNG TIME __ 01 :30BM

gk kR EAERAEIRRRAFpRE APDENDUM NO. 2 **xfkddkddrbhrdhdik

THTIAS ADDENDUN IS| ISSUED TO PROVIDE THE ATTACHED
BID CLARIFICATION|, TECHNICAL QUESTIONS|AND ANSWERS,
AND LEED SCORE SHEET.

BID OPENING DATE AND T{ME HAVE NOT CHANGED.

etk kkkbk kxR kkRkFE END ADDENDUM NO, 2 #*xddhiidkkdrxix

bOO1l %A. $68-20
1

BUITDING CONSTRUCFION

4***** ryralTe THWE END OF RFQ  PTR11Q03 ****%% TOTAL:

e

T ‘ [ 032 1000 DE- 18- 207 0

TLE “)ré’s fd e ut ) Fa -0bY 257/ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'

DATE




BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.”

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confirms that he/she is participating in the contract as
provided in the prime Contractor’s Plan For DBE Participation (Bid Form #12).
Signature on this form does not constitute a contract hetween the prime contractor and
subcantractor/supplier.

August 17, 2010
Date

Authorized Signature

President
Title

SouthEastern Roofing Co. of Pineville, Inc.
Company Name

*Please make as many copies of this bid form as needed.
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BID FORM M3

DISADVANTAGED SUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.* -

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confimms that he/she Is participating in the contract as
provided in the prine Contructor's Plan For DBE Participation (Bild Form #12).
Signature on this form doea not constifute a contract between the prime contractor and
subcontractor/supplier. . '

%-\1- %2 \o

Date
o L B Sumucto
Authorized Signahire
Prees idins
Title

G Ded Construcibn, Ine .
Company Name

*Plesse make as many coples of this bid form as needed,

zoo/z00 @
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BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT /S PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.*

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confirms that he/she is participating in the contract as
provided in the prime Contrector's Plan For DBE Participation (Bld Farm #12),
Signature on this form does not constittie @ contract between the prime ¢ontractor and

subcontractor/supplier.

OB 1,170

M |

Title

M&MW.

mpany Name

"Please make a5 many coples of this bid form ae needed.

Loo/Loo T Xvd BLILL O0LOG/BLSBD
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A M ERTIC A N I

AlA Documerit A305

Contractor’s Qualification Statement

1986 EDITION

This form is approved and recommended by The American Institute of Architects
{ALA) and The Associated General Contractors of America (AGC) for use in evaluat-
ing the gualifications of contractors. No endorsement of the submitting parly or
verification of the information is made by the AIA or AGC.

The Undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and suffi-
ciently complete so as not to be misleading.

SUBMITTED TO:

ADDRESS:
SUBMITTED BY: Danhill Construction Company Corporation 3]
NAME: Robert D, Hill Parenership 0
ADDRESS: PO Box 685 individual O
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: Joint Venture O
9033 Midland Trail
Glen Ferris, WV 25090 Other U
NAME OF PROJECT (if applicable):
TYPE OF WORK (file separate form for each Classification of Work):
X General Construction ——  HVAC
Plumbing —— . Electricul
Other
(please specify)
Copyrght 1964, 1969, 1979, © 1980 by The American Institute of Architects, 1735 New York Avenue, NOW., Washing-
tan, 1Y 00000, Reproduction of the marerial horein or subsaantial quonniion of it provisions without wetten peniidssion
of the AfA viotates the copyright laws of rhe Undted sortes and will be subject 1o Jegal proscoution.
AIA DOCUMENT A305 * CONTRACTORS QUALIFICATION NTATEMENT  1UHO EIDITION ® AJA" ® G5 19H0
TUE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHFTECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVENUE. NS WASHEINGTON, 1O 200006 A305-1986 1

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.S. copyright laws and is su-hject to legal prosecution,

O F A RCHITETCT S



1. ORGANIZATION

1.1 How muany vears has your organization been in business as a Contractor? 25 Years
1.2 How muny years has vour organization been in business under its present business name? 25 Years
b2t Under what other or former names has your organization operated? None
[} H your organization is a corporation, answer the following:
1.3.1 Date of incorporation: 1984
1.3.2 State of incorporation: West Virginia
i.3.3 President’s name: Robert D, Hill
LA+ Vice-president's namie(s): Robert D. Hill
1.3.5 Secretary’s name: Rebecca Hill
1.3.6 Treasurer's name: Rebecca Hill
[ H your organization is a pannership, answer the following:
141 Date of organization:
1.4.2 Type of partnership (if applicable):
V4.3 Nune(s) of general partacer(s):

3 IF your organization is individualiy owned, answer the following:
1.5.1 Date of organization:
1.5.2 Nuamw of owner:

AlA DOCUMENT A305 » CONTRACTOR™ O ALIFICATION STATEMENT @ 1950 EINTION ® AL 9RO
THE AMERICAN INSTIVUTE OF aRCHFTECTS, 1733 NEM YORRK AVENL B NW O WASHTINGTON, TR 20000

A305-1986 2

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying vlolates U.5. copyright taws and Is subject to legal prasecution.



1.6

If the form of your organization is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals:

2. LICENSING

2.1

3. EXPERIENCE

Al

List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business,
and indicate registration or license numbers, if applicable.

West Virginia - wWv0011926. General Construction

Maryland

Virginia

List jurisdictions in which your organization’s partnership or trade name is filed.

List the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own forces.
General Construction

Claims and Suits. {If the unswer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)

3.2

T
I
"

Hus vour organization cver fiicd o complete any work awarded to it?  NO
Arc there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or cutstanding
dgainst your organization or its officers? No

Hus your organization filed any kaw suits or requested arbitration with regard o construe-
tion contracts within the last five years? No

Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organizaion ever been an officer or
principal of another organizaton when it failed to complete a construction conoract? (1F the answer is
ves, plese attach details.) No

AA DOCUMENT A0S » CONTRACTORS QUALIFICATION STATEMENT # 1980 EINTION » Ala™ ¢ 19D
THE AMFRICAX INSTIFUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1743 NEW YORK AVENUE, NN WASHINGTON. 1.0 20000 A305-1986 3

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying viclates U.S. copyright laws and is subject to iegal prosecution.



3.4 On a separate sheet, list major construction projects vour organization has in progress, giving the
name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion

date.
341 State total worth of work in progress and under contract: $ 9,368,274.18
3.5 On a separate sheet, list the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years,

giving the name of project, owner, architect, coneract amount, date of completion and percentage of
the cost of the work performed with your own forces.

351 Suate average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years:

- A0 On a separate sheet, Hist the construction experience and present commitments of the key individ-
uls of your organization,

4, REFERENCES

4.1 Trade References:
ARA Glass & Awning Jeff Atha {(304) 872-4241
1003 Webster Rodd
Summersville, WV 26651

Charleston Acoustics Laura Anderson {304) 343-1332
900 MacCorkle Ave,
Charleston, WV 25303

Marsico Brothers Concrete Sam Marsico {304) 442-9391
PO Box 629

1220 Fayette Pike

Montgomery, WV 25136

+.2 Buank References:
United Bank Betty Gilkerson (304) 442-2492
Montgomery, WV 25136

BB & T Bank Sandy Plumley (304) 256-0037
Beckley, WV

City National Bank Tammy Hale (304) 347-2428
10 Hale Street, Suite 100
Charleston, WV 25301

+.3 surety: Colonial Surety Company

4.3.1 Name of bonding company:  Colonial Surety Company

3.5.2 Name and address of agent: Anthony J. Cimasko
50 Chestnut Ridge Road
Montvale, NJ 07645

AlA DOCUMENT A305 » CONTRACTOR™S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT & [9RG EDITHON ® ALAT * < [UHO
FHE AMERICAN INSTUTUTE OF ARCHUTECT R, £ 743 NEW YORK AVENUE. NW . WASHINGTON, D00 20000 A305-1986 4

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.S. copyright laws and is subject to legal prosecution.



5. FINANCING

5.1 Financial Statement.
5.1.1 Attach 2 financial statemoent, prefecably audited, including your organizition’s Liest
~ hadance sheet and income statement showing the following items:

Current Asscts (C.g.. cash, joint venture accounts, accounts recenvable, notes
receivable,  accrued  income,  deposits,  materials  inventory and  prepaid
CXPCISCS):

Net Fixed Assets;
(Other Assets;

Current Liabilitics (¢.g.. accounts payable, notes payvibke. accrued expenses, pro
vision for income xes, advances, accrued salaries and acerued pavroll waxesy:

Other Liabilities {e.g., capital. capital stock, authorized and outstanding shuares
par vatues, carned surplus and retained carnings).

5.1.2 Namme and address of firm preparing attached financint statement, and date thereofs
John Empson AC March 2070
- 22 Capital Street Cpaqle ton, WV 25085 _
5.1.3 15680 attuillicd Timancml stiepient Tor e Wenficn] organization namad on page one?
Yes
5.1+ I not, explain the relationship and fimancial responsibility. of the organization whaose
finuncial statement is provided (e.g.. parent-subsidiary).

5.2 Wilt the organization whose financial strement is attached act as guarantor of the contract for con-

struction?

Yes

AlA DOCUMENT A30S « ¢ ONTRAUTOR & QUALITIC ATION SPATEMENT ® 10s6 EDITION & 3y & fuse
PUE AMERICAN INSUTTUTE OF ARCHITECTS [785 SEW YOk AVENTT N W L WANMENGTON, D4 2. A305.1986 5

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.S. copyright laws and is subject to legal prosecution.



SIGNATURE
6.1 Dated a@len Ferris this T8th day of
Eugust, 2010 '

- Name of Organization: ~ Danhill Construction Company
p,. Robert D. Hill W 7) /M
Title: Presidentr
0.2
Mt Robert D Hill : being
duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as not to be
misleading. .
Subscribed and sworn before me this 18th » day of August

Notary Public:

2010
V | - OFFICIAL SEAL
MM/ Q,,) / % Notasy Public, State Of West Virginia
ffedil  JESSICAVANMETER
S PO Box 27
Glen Farris, WY 25090

Expires: March 28, 2015
~ My Commisslon Expires March 28, 2015

My Commiissi

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document which has this caution printed in red.
An original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced.

AlA DOCUMENT A305 * CONTRAUTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT & [9HG EDITION ¢ AJAT » - Jas
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTEF OF ARCHETECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVERUE. N % WASHINGTON, Dt 200006 A305-1986 6

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.5. copvright laws and is subiect 10 leqal or tfion.



Danhill
Construction Co.

P.0O. Box 685
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Qffice: (304) 632-1600
Fax: (304) 632-1501
Cell: {304) 552-5261

Residence: (304) 632-1%58
Angust 17, 2010

Construction Projects in Progress

Camp Dawson WV Army National Guard Rappelling Tower and Building
Owner: West Virginia Army National Guard
Architect: N/A

Contract Amount; $947 475.00
% Complete: 99 %

Schedule Completion Date: _08/23/2010

Pleasant Hill Elementary School

Owmner: Calhoun County Board of Education
Architect: £ZDS Design/Consulting

Contract Amount: __ $.00

% Complete: 99 %

Schedule Completion Date: _ 09/15/2010

Mt. Hope Federal Building Restroom Renovations
Owner: General Services Administration
Architect; Paul Ghadiri of HDM Associates
Contract Amount: ___$578.567.00

% Complete: _ 99%

Schedule Completion Date: _ 09/25/2010




Danbhill
Construction Co.

- Tri River Transit Office and Maintenance Facility

Owner: State of West Virginia Div. of Public Transit

P.C. Box €85
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

Qffice: (304) 632-1600
Fax: {304) 632-1501
Cell: {304) 552-52s61

Residence: (304) 632-1558

Architect: Jay Williams of Burgess and Niple
Contract Amount: ___$ 2.268.361.00

% Complete: _ 83 %

Schedule Completion Date: _ 10/05/2010

WYU MRI Renovation
Owner: West Virginia University
Architect; Omni Associates

Contract Amount: ___$497.000.00
% Complete: _ 66%
Schedule Completion Date: _ 12/31/2010




Danhill
Construction Co.

August 17,2010

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: {304) 632-1600
Fax: (304) 6321501
Residence: (304)632-1558

Construction Projects Completed in the Past 5 Years

WVU CT Scanner

Owner; West Virginia University

Architect; Omni Associates
Contract Amount; $745.000.00

Bonding Company: __Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _08/01/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: 50%

Tomlinson Run Swimming Pool Renovations
Owner: WYV Division of Natural Resources

Architect: Craig Miller
Contract Amount; $890.000.00
Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _06/31/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: 30%

Pruntytown Correctional Center

Owner: WYV Division of Corrections

Architect: Silling Associates
Contract Amount: __ $1.011,500.00
Bonding Company: Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _04/10/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: 80%




Danhill
Construction Co.

Metabolic Sereening Laboratory

Owner: Department of Health and Human Resources

Architect: Gregory Nicholson

Contract Amount: ___$98.780.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _09/18/2008

% of work by Danhill Construction: 50%

WV Armory National Guard Locker Room Renovations
Owner: __ - WV Division of Engineering Facilities
Architect: Jerry Goff

Contract Amount: __ $163.000.00

Bonding Company: __ Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _10/30/2008

% of work by Danhill Construction: 50%

Chesapeake Community Center
Owner: Town of Chesapeake
Architect: Chapman Technical Group
Contract Amount: __ $350.607.91

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/18/2007
% of work by Danhill Construction: 50%

P.0O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: (304)632~1600
Fax: {304)632-1501
Residence: (304)632-1558



Danhill
Construction Co.

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: {304)632-1600
Fax: {304} 632-1501
Residence: (304)632-1558

West Virginia University Institute of Technology Printing Renovations

QOwner: West Virginia University

Architect: CMA Engineering

Contract Amount: __ $481,000.00

Bonding Company: Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/25/2007

% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

Marecap Manor Apartments

Owner: City of Spencer

Architect: The Browne Group

Contract Amount: ___$160,000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _04/06/2007

% of work by Danhill Construction: 50%

West Virginia University of Technology Davis Hall Auditorium Renovations
Owner: West Virginia University

Architect: CMA Engineering

Contract Amount; ____$465.000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _01/01/2007

- % of work by Danhill Construction: 55%




Danhill
Construction Co.

Valley Elementary School Addition
Owner: Fayette County Board of Education

Architect: Zmm Architects
Contract Amount: $264.000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colomial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _01/01/2006
% of work by Danhill Construction: 55%

Culture and History Renovations
Owner: State of West Virginia
Architect: SEM Partners

Contract Amount: ___ $850,000.00
Bonding Company: _ Bond Brokers Inc.

Date of Completion: _4/16/2005
% of work by Danhill Coustruction: _65%

WVUIT EDC Basement Renovations
Owner: Upper Kanawha Valley EDC

Architect: N-Visions
Contract Amount: $275.600.00

Bonding Company: __ Colonial Surety Company

Date of Completion: _09/15/2008
% of work by Danhill Construction: _50%

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: (304)632-1600
Fax: (304)632-1501
Residence: (304)632-1558



Danhill
Construction Co.

Iaeger Post Office

Owner: United States Postal Service

Architect: Mike Mace
Contract Amount: __ $290,000.00
Bonding Company; _ Bond Brokers Inc.

Date of Completion: _11/23/2008
% of work by Danhill Construction: _90%

Capitol Basement Doors Replacement
Owner: State of West Virginia
Architect: Bob Kilpatrick

Contract Amount: ___ $145,000.00

Bonding Company: _ Colonial Surety Company
Date of Completion: _05/30/2009
% of work by Danhill Construction: _90%

P.O. Box 685

Gauley Bridge, WV 25085
Office: {304) 632-1600
Fax: (304) 632-1501
Residence: (304)632-1558



Danhill Construction Company

PO Box 685
Gauley Bridge, WV 25085

License # WV001196
Key Individuals
Name Experience
Robert D. Hill 39 Years in Building Contracting
Nathan Johnston Supervisor 15 Years
Rodney Weese Supervisor 6 Years
Stan Hayes Project Manager & Cost Estimator 30 Years
Chris Dozier Project Manager & Cost Estimator 8 Years
Witt Jennings Project Manager & Cost Estimator 30 Years
Mike Siemiaczko Safety Advisor & Engineering Administrator 30 Years
Terry Bevins Project Manager 30 Years

Jessica VanMeter Office Manager 5 Years



Organizational Chart

Danhill Construction Company

Robert Dan Hili

Chief Executive Officer and Project Manager

Administration

Robert "Dan” Hill Contract Compliance

Jessica VanMeter Office Manager and Drug & Alcohol Program Manager
Chris Dozier Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Witt Jennings Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Stan Hayes Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Allen Jones Cost Estimator and Project Manager

Terry Bevins Project Manager and Superintendent

Mike Siemiaczko Engineering Administrator

Roberta Bird Secretary and Book Keeper

Construction Management

Nathan Johnston

Field Construction Supervisor

Rodney Weese Sr.

Field Construction Supervisor

Safety Director

Mike Siemiaczko

Safety Advisor

Field Safety Compliance Officer

Mike Siemiaczko

Skilled Workers

Robert Dan Hill Transit the fayout, Electrician, Plumber, Carpenter
Nathan Johnston Layout Carpenter, Electrician, Piumber

Rodney Weese Sr. Layout Carpenter, Concrete Finisher

Chris Dozier Layout Carpenter

Donald Sanford Carpenter, Concrete Finisher

Crzig Davila Laborer, Painter

Dale Legg Painter, Laborer

Eric Pridemore Laboerer, Equipment Operator, Concrete Finisher
Jerry Tryon Laborer, Drywall Finisher, Concrete Finisher

Justin Dozier

Laborer, Material Expeditor, Concrete Finisher

Donald Hamilton

Laborer, Concrete Finisher

Mid Atlantic Regional Council of Carpenters

Union West Virginia District

Local 1207

Unlimited carpenters for large projects

West Virginia Laborers Union

Local 453

Unlimited amount of laborers




Sub-Contractors

AAA Glass  Jeff Atha

Storefront doors and windows and awnings

Premier Painting Bill Cowen

Brush and spray painting

Appalachian Heating Dan Acres

Heating, air conditioning and ventilation contractor

Southern WV Paving Company Dave Fox

Asphalt Paving

GA Covey Engineering Gary Covey

Testing and surveying engineering company

Gianinni Excavating Steve Gianinni

Excavation, backhoe and bull dozer

American Gutters Van Honaker

Gutters and downspouts

Carpet Qutlet Steve Wolf

Vinyl floor covering and carpet

Dravenstott Roofing Gary Dravenstott

Shingle and roofing

AL Marino Inc.  Jay Marino

Plumbing Contractor

City Electric Ronald Short

Electrical Contractor

Plastic Sales Andy Carey

Cabinets and Countertops

Rock Branch Mechanical Allen Jones

HVAC

Bell Mechanical Tim Bell

Piumbing Contractor

Piateau Electric  Rodney Toney

Electrical Contractor

Garage Door Operators Lyle Helmick

Specialty Doors

Astech Corporation Denver Davis

Asbestos Abatement

J & J Drywall Shawn

Metal Studs and Drywall

Cornerston Interiors

Metal Studs and Drywail

Brown Asphalt Paving John Brown

Asphait Paving

Ingersoll Rand Dave Poteran

Security Technologies
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John Empson

Accounting Corporation
22 Capitol Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

Robert D Hill
Danhill Construetion Company, Inc.
Gauley Bridge, West Virginia

We have reviewed the accompanying Balance Sheet of Danhill Construction Company,
inc, as of December 31, 2009, and the related Statement of Revenues and Expenses and
Changes in Retained Earnings, and Cash Flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Al} information in these financial
statements is the representation of the management of the company.

A review consists principally of inquires of company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole, and
accordingly, no such opinion js expressed.

The accountant is not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them o be in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States.

ohn Empson AC

March 31, 2010



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash in Banks
Contracts Receivable (Net)
Costs in Excess of Billings
inventory
Loan to Stockholer
Refainage Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Vehicles
Trailers
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Billings in Excess of Cosls
Income and Franchise Taxes Payable
Credit Cards Payable
United Bank Vehicle Loan
Line of Credit - Huntington Banks
City National Bank Vehicle Loans
Payroll Liabilities
Totat Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Line of Credit-BB& T
Note Payable - Stockholder
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Commen Stock
Retained Earnings
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

See accompanying notes and accountant’s report.

4

$505,368
$676,440
$41,315
$27,500
$27,500
$143,420
$1,421,643

$108,567
$7.124
$28,050
$108,148
$81,025

{$350,800)

$72,015

$1,493,658

$479,788
30
$141,218
$31,308
$8,012
$175,000
$17.6592
$34,8565
$B87,772

$74,987
$10,612
$85,599
$973,371

I

l

$85,500
3434,787
$520,287
$1,493,658

!

l



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC,
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Revenues
Contract Revenues Earned

Cost of Revenues Earned

Gross Profit

Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses

income Before Income Taxes

income Taxes

Net Affer-Tax Income

Retained Earning - December 31, 2008

Retained Earning - December 31, 2009

See accompanying notes and accountant's report.
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$6,276,649

$5,283,975

$092,674

$640,418

$362,256

$138,894

$213.362

$221,425

$434.787



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC,
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations;
Accounts Receivable (Net)
Costs in Excess of Billings
Inventory
Accrued interest
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities
Income Taxes Payable
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Retainage Recaeivable
Billings in Excess of Costs
Credit Cards
Net cash Used by Operating Activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Net cash Provided by Investing Activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Notes Payable and Receivable - Stockhoider
Note Payable BB & T
Net cash used hy Financing Activities

Net cash increase {decrease) for period
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

interest Expense for 2009 was $9,613.
income Tax Expense for 2009 was $138,894.

See accompanying notes and accountant’s report.

6

$213,362

($61,448)
$63,185
{$4 630)
($1,042)
$49,983
$19,767
$120,203
($16,232)
{$41,423)
($69,985)
($21,357)
$250,383

($51,497)
$40,966
($10,531)
($122,011)
(312)
($122,023)
$117,829

$387.539

$505,368



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE | — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization - Danhill Constraction Company Inc. {the Company) is a West Virginia corporation.

Nature of Operations — The Company is a general contracting company. lis revenues are primarily
generated by construction contracts with the State of West Virginia and other governmental agencies.

Basis of Accounting — The accounts of the Company are maintained on the percentage-completion acerual
basis. Under that basis, support and revenues are recognized when eamed or due, and expenses are
recognized when incurred. Under this method individual projects are analyzed for their revenues and
expenses to determine eamings.

Cash and Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash represents demand deposit
accounts at jocal banks.

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debt Lxpense — Management believes amounts identified ws accounts
receivable are collectible.  These amounts are balances due the Company upon completion of construction
contracts. As such, no allowance for bad debts has been accrued. nor does management believe it
NeCessary.

Advertising Expense — All advertising expenditures are expensed in the period incurred.

income Taxes — The Company is a “C” corporation and, when appticable., income taxes are acerued at the
appropriate rate. For 2609 the Company accrued $138,894 of income tax liability.

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the dute of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual resuits could
dilfer from those estimates.

Concentration of Risk — The Company is dependant on maintaining its contractor’s license with the State of
West Virginia, The Company is also dependani on maintaining a good working relationship with the State
of West Virginia and the other governmental agencies it performs waork for.

Vacation and Sick Leave — The Conpany has no policy for compensating employees for either sick leave
or vacation time.

NOTE 2 - LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Company lesses its office and storage space from Robert D Hill, the sole owner and shareholder of the
Company, for $2,000 per month. These terms are similar to what the Company could rent in an arm’s
length transaction. .

NOTE 3 — INVENTORY

Inventory consists of construction materials and supplics. It"s value is stated at cost.

7



DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPOANY INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipiment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated according to the income tax basis
using the straight-line method or the double declining method depending upon the estimated use(u! fifc of
the assets from 5 to 39 years. For the year ended December 2009 depreciation totaled $40.966.

NOTE 5 - LINES QF CREDIT

The Company has a line of credit with Huntington National Bank for $175,000. On December 31, 2009 the
outstanding balance was $175.000. The note was originated July 17, 2008 and bears interest at 1.25% over
New York prime {the current rate is 3.5%). The note is up for renewal on July 17. 2010 and is secured hy
the general assets of the Company.

The Company has a second line of credit with BB & T for $75,000. On December 31, 2009 the
outstanding balance was $74,987. The note was originated March 8, 2004 and bears interest at 2% over
BB &T prime. This note is secured by real estate owned by Robert and Rebecea Hill.

NOTE 6 - COMMON STOCK

The Company has 20008 shares of common stock. par value $5, authorized and 17,100 shares outstanding.

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Company is dependant on the local labor force for employees and uses the work of several labor
unions for certain jobs. The Company has maintained pood relationships with the unions and the
community and feels the labor supply to be adequate.

NOTE 8 -- LOAN FROM STOCKHOLDER

On December 31, 2009 the Company owed Robert [} Hill $10,612. As consideration for this note, the
Company makes interest payments to City National Bank on a personal note that Mr. Hill owes City
National.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 31. 2010. the date on which the financial

statemnents were available o be issucd. Management deemed there were no material subsequent events for
disclosure
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DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

EXPENSES
Auto and Truck Expense
Bank Service Charges
Biueprints
Business Franchise Tax
Computer and Internet Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Donations
Drug Testing Fees
Dues and Subscriptions
Gas and Oil
Insurance
Interest Expense
Landfill
License and Permits
Lodging
Mainienance
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies
Payroll - Administrative
Payroll Taxes - Administrative
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees
Reimbursed Expenses
Rent
Safety Services
Taxes-B& O
Taxes - Propertly
Utilities

10

$49,365
$474
$9.036
$2.324
$3,368
$40,968
$1.060
$1.441
$250
$116,903
$47.652
$9.613
$1,327
$1.816
$27,943
$6,434
$19,802
$18,752
$138.613
$20,656
$200
$12,485
$40,510
$25,361
%3435
$21,107
$1,960
$17.565

340,418
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CONTRACTOR LICENSE

Authorized by the

West Virginia Contractor Licensing Board

Number: WV001196

Classification:

ELECTRICAL

GENERAL BUILDING

HEATING, VENTILATING & COCLING
MULTIFAMILY

PIPING

PLUMBING

RESIDENTIAL

DANHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
DBA DANHTILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PO BOX 685

GAULEY BRIDGE, WV 25085-0685

Date Issued Expiration Date

AUGUST 06, 2010 . AUGUST 0e, 2011:

LA DY Milot A, ful
Authorized Company Signature Chair, West Virginia Contractor
Licensing Board

BOARD This license, or a copy thereof, must be posied in a conspicuous place at every construction site where work is being

performed. This license number must appear in all advertisements, on all bid submtissions and on all fully executed
and hinding contracts. This license cannot be assigned or transferred by licensee. Issued under provisions of West

\AAASE AAAA Virginia Code, Chapter 21, Article (1.



Agency PTR
REQ.P.O# 11003

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, _ Danhill Construction Company
of Gauley Bridge , West Virginia , as Principal, and Colonial Surety Co.
of  Montvale , New Jersey  , acorperation organized and existing under the laws of the State of _
NJ with its principal office in the City of Montvale . as Surety, are heid and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum of B % Of Bid Amount $ 5% } for the payment

of which, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and

assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the

Department of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a parl hereof, to enter into & contract in writing for
Construction of a pre-engineered metal and brick administrative and maintenance facility in
Grantsvills, WV

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said bid shall be rejected, or

(b) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall enter into a confract in accordance with the bid or proposal attached
hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in full
force and effect. It is expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obhgee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunto and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, this '
18"  day of August ,20 10

Principal Corporate Seal : Danhill Construction Com

{(Name of Pnn% W
By Robert D. Hill bD /

(Must be President or
Vice President)

Preagident

(Title)

Surety Corporate Seal Colonial Surety company
{Name of Surety)

Roberta Bird"gﬂ'ﬂm %Ju’)

Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT ~ Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance. Raised corporate seais
must be affixed, a power of atforney must be attached.



Colonial Surety Company
Administrative Office
50 Chestnut Ridge Road
Montvale, NJ 07645

CONSENT OF SURETY

State of WV, Div of Public Transit
Bidg. 5, Room 906
Charleston, WV 25305

RE: Construction of a pre-engineered metal and brick administrative and maintenance facility
in Grantsville, WV

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY organized and existihg under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and duly qualified to transact busin ess in the State of WV hereby agrees that
Danhill Construction Company

Gauley Bridge, WV

has submitied a proposal on the capticned project. We hereby agree that in the event an award is
made to

Danhifl Construction Company
Gauley Bridge, WV
that we will provide the required performance, payment and/or maintenance bonds.

Signed and sealed this 18th day of August 2010.

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

BY:‘W witn Bind

Roberta Bird (Attorney-in-Fact)




COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
Administrative Office: 50 Chestnut Ridge Road, Montvate, New Jersey 07645

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all Men by These Presents, That COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly arganized and existing under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsyivania and having an administrative office in Montvale, Bergen County, NJ does by these presents
make, constitute and appoint Roberta Bird Gauley Bridge
wv Wayne Nunziata or Anthony J. Cimasko or Frederick S. Gallo
of Montvale and the State of New Jersey its true and lawful Attorneyis)-in-Fact, with full power and authotity hereby conferred in
its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver.

Any and All Bonds

and to bind the Gompany thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the President, sealed with the cor-
porate seal of the Company and duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney{s}-in-Fact
may do in the premises. Said appointment is made under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Colonial Surety Company at a meeting held on the 25th day of July, 1950.

“Be it Resolved, that the President, any Vice-President, any Secretary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and is hereby vested with
full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s}-in-Fact to represent and act for and on behalf of
the Company subject to the following provisions:

“Section I. Attorney-in-Facl. Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authorify for and in the name of and on behalf of the
Company, to execute, acknowledge and deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contraets, agreements of indemnity and other
conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability
thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upon the Company as if signed by
the President and sealed and attested by the Corporate Secretary.”

“Irs Withess Whereof, Colonial Surety Company has caused these presents to be signed by its President
and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed the __ 2nd day of June , A.D., 2010,

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

By Z /k&.,/

State of New Jersey
§s. Wayng—Nunziata, President
County of Bergen
On this 2nd day of June , ins the year 2010, before me
Theresa Simmons , 2 notary public, personally appeared
Wayne Nunziata . personally known to me to be the person who
executed the within Instrument as President s on hehalf of the corporation therein named and

acknowledged to me that the corporation executed it.

a S
(o= Simp
S 2, THERESA SIMMONS
Notary A Notary Public of New Jersey
Pubiie My Commission Expires September 2, 2010

Jov g

1, the undersigned Secretary of Colonial Surety Company, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct
sopy of the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Company, and do hereby further certify that the said Power of Attorney is still
in force and effect.

And | do hereby further certify that the Certification of this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile hnder and by the
authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Golonial Surety Company at a meeting duly called
and held on the 30th of January 1968, and that said resclution has not been amended or repealed:

RESOLVED, that the signature of the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of this Corporation, and the seal of Corporation, may
be affixed or printed by facsimile to any certificate to a Power of Attorney of this Gorporation, and that such printed facsimile sig-
nature and seal shall be valid and binding upon this Corporation.”

Theresa Simmons . Notaty Public

GIVEN under my hand and the seal of said Company, at Montvale, New Jersey this 18th day of
August , 2010 .

Original printed with Biue and Black ink.

For verification of the asthenlicity ot this Power of Attorney yau may call (201) 573-878R and ask
for the Powsr of Aftorney clerk, Flease refer to the above named indlvidual{s) and detalls of the
band te which the power is attached.

U Frederick 8. Gallo, Secretary
Form $100-10t (Rev 510)



State OfMMM%m&éL

County of Fﬂ \E_}\)‘(ﬂ(f)ﬁ_

AND NOW, this _18th_day of August , In the calendar year of 2010 | before
me, a duly appointed and commissioned notary public, came the identified subscriber to the within
instrument or instruments, and/or the demonstrated attorney-in-fact for said signatory and
subscriber on said instrument or instruments, Roberta Bird, attorney-in-fact of
Colonial Surety Company , an msurance company duly organized and existing under
the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and which is authorized to conduct business in this
State, and that as such being authorized to do so, acknowledged that the within instrument or
mstruments were executed as the authorized act of his disclosed principal for the purposes therein
contained, and declared to be a person executing said instrument or instruments as attorney-in-fact
and with full capacity and competency, at the request of and on behalf of Colonial Surety
Company therein named and acknowledged to me that the aforesaid Colonial Surety Company had
anthorized the execution by the aforesaid attorney-in-fact of said instrument or mstruments with
the intent to be legally bound as required by common and statutory law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, T hereunto set my hand and official seal.

A Notary Public of \\) 15k \Ju\ M,('\,_

My Commission Expires on 3! 2%,/ ]S

Notary Public in and for the
County of Fautta

S . et e e P o

OFFICIAL SEAL

State of (A}, ,?;l \);u\gxfn,(/r‘w

.y Notary Public, Siate Of West Virginia |
! JESSICAVANMETER 0 §
0 Box 27
meer  Glen Ferris, WY 25009 ;
- mmussion Expirss March 28, 2015 §

NOT@RY PUBLIC



ASSETS

Premiums & Agents Balances Receivable . ... (113,313} CollateralHeld ..................
OtherAssets .. ...... .. ... ... . inn 1,497,758 Capital Stock ... .. ... ... ......
.................................... Surplus . ... o

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
= Inc 1930 -

FINANCIAL STATEMENT-—DECEMBER 31, 2009

............ $ 32,223,342 Reserve Tor Unearned Premiums.
............. 3,218,201 ClaimReserves . . ................
337,657 Other Liabilities .................

............ 37,163,645 Total Liabilities & Surplus

*Bonds and stocks are vakued on basts approved by National Association of Insurance Commissionats.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF BERGEN

88.:

LIABILITIES & SURPLUS

5,827,729
12,748,559
1,073,880
817,685
3,000,000
13,695,682
37,163,645

|, Wayne Nunziata, President of COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the

Financial Statement of said GCampany, as of December 31, 2009.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have signed this statement at Montvale, New Jersey, this 15th day of February, 2010.

Theresa Simmons
A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commisslon Explres September 2, 2016

G

Lo

Wayne Nunziata

Theresa Simmons

President

Notary Public
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

sTATE OF Wosh Vinaun e

COUNTY OF o %oh\p , TO-WIT:

I % \OP(Jr (\ {—\\\ \ . after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1. I am an employee of D()nh Oﬁﬂ?‘lYfAOIl\OY\ CIO ; and,

(Company Name)

2. 1 do hereby attest that [\ﬂ;mh Ohvﬁl\n m‘lﬁ/)\n Q(/ang
(Company y Narme)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

Dacilt Conshrechion Caapny

{Company Name)

By: )p M op M
Title: ]O\f 0SS et
Date: /4u 132 200
J
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this I 8 day of éug, 20(06.
n expires . /arah 728 2015
QFFICIAL SEAL

22, Notary Public, Siate Of West Vieginia

Jsssgzée\gmgn@imsﬂ Q -
°>< s Nen VS
Glan Fems’ WY 25030 A AT a)

o= oo veeh 25,2015 rﬂ (Notary Public)
IS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO
PLY WITH WY CODE PROVISI AILURE TO INCLUDE
FIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHA T IN DISQUALIEICATION OF

THE BID.

Rev March 2009
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division ,

PURCHASING AFFIDAVI

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract of renewal of any contract may be ewarded by the stale or any of its
political subdivisions to any vender or prospeckive vendor when tha vendor o prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vandor is a deblor and the debt owed s an amount grealer than one thousand dollars in the
aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debl” means any assessment, premium, penaity, fine, tax of olher amaunt of Hroney owed to the state or eny of is
polilical subdivisions because of a udgment, fine, permit violation, license assossment, defaulied workers' compensation
premium, penalty or other essessment presenily definquent or due end required to be paid to the state or any of ils
pofiticat subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

*Dahior” means any individus!, corporation, partnership, association, limited lisbility compary or any othar form oOf
business association owing e dobt to the stabs or sny of its political subdivisions. "Pdlitical subdivision” meens any county

- commission, mumicipsity, county board of education; any~instnmenlally established by @ county or municipality, any
separale comoration of instnenenlafity established by one or more counties or municipaliies, as pemmitted by taw, or any
mmlicbodychafgedby&wwﬁhﬂmmﬁmdammammmmmjuﬁsdicﬁmkmmmmm
of mofe counties or municipaiities. “Releted perty” moans a parly, whelher an individual, carporation, partnarship,
association, mited fiabllity company or any other form of business assediation er other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by bleod, marmiage, ownership or coptract through which the party has a reiationship of ownership or other interest
with the verdor so that the party will actusfly or by effect receive or control & portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that mests or exceed five percant
of the total contract amount. e

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section doss not apply where a vendor has confested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eloven of this code, workers' compensation prernium, permit foo of environmental fes or assessment and the
matter has not bacome fined or where the vordor has entored into a payinent plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
detault of any of the provisions of such plan or agresmant.

Under penelly of law for false swoaring (West Virginla Code §61-5-3), it is hereby cettified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

Vendor's Neme: DQH\’.’\\‘.” p()ﬁﬁ“ﬁ’u(‘:{:’ o ﬂﬁmﬁomu

Authorized Signafure: //pa;f D UMY e /5 /?}45; 2010
state of_{A) ok \/ir&\\r\l]a '

County of ‘P Q%Q)H—Q , tlo-wil;

Taken,szmsumed,andswommhefmemwsﬁdwof A qust 20/

My Commission expies /ool 2.0 0[S

AFFIX SEAL RERE NOTARY PUBLIC

OFFICIAL SEAL
% Notary Public, Stata Of West Virginia
8 ;) JESSICA VANMETER
g PG Bex 27

g

PP P P

R Glen Ferris, WV 25080
My Commission Expirss March 28, 2015
S Burchasing Affidavit {Revised 12/1509)




